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1 llonday, jnly 15, 1912. 2 o'clock P. H.

2 Defendant in court vIi th counsel."

lows:

1m DARROYi: See if Ur Uusgrove is outside.

\"Vhel'e is your office? A In the E..':change BUilding,

Tp·E counT' i,1,ihO' tb t' t tl?__ I ". ~ s _e nex \'J1. ness, gnn em en .

A Joseph Husgrove

A MY busine s snow -- I am

DIRECT BXPJ'lI:HNI'IOl\f

i5th at was your busine ss last fall? A Why, I was

Where do you live? A llr13 East Thirty-sixth street.

JOSEPH lmSGROVE, 2 hQtness called on behalf

of th e defense, being first duly s'~rorn, testified as fol-

21 ~~.

c..ttorney.

Q

Q

IrR DARROW: Give us your neme, ple~lse?

Q ~~at is your business?

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
i

12 I

13

14

15

16 I

.And in December? A IYJas.

arrest in reference to the affair? A ¥es.

kno'mn who he was probably a year and a half.

':fn ere ~:tas that? A It was in the sto re, Busch's

About the 5th or 6th of December? A yes.

Did you he:ve a conversation wi th him shortly :::.fter his

Q

Q

Q Do you kno~ Bert Franklin? A yes, by reputation.

Q "l7hel'e is lir Busch's store? A Second. ~.nd Broadway.

How long have you knovrn Bert Franklin? A Why, I have

Q

manager for R. J. Busch, the haberdasher and clothier.17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 store.

2 Wh at VJas he doil1.g there? A He was purchasing som e

3 merchandise.

4 At that placfe and time did he SeW this to you in sub-

5 stcnce, 844" bottom of the pege, 843, at the bottom of
-

6 the pcge: ttThat he could not affordt to spend much money

7 or c Teat e muc hind ebtedness, as he was under a serious

8 charge, e.nd stood a chance of going to the penitentiary,

9 but that he hal,;" lived in Los Angel ~ too long:t ~m.d hac:) too

10 many friends in to\m, and that he "lrould not go but would

11 get ou t of it all right; tha t he YrciS pI~ing his cards, and
I

12 I bbfore he v!ould go to the penitentiary that he would put it

13 on someon e else? A yes.

14 11R FOTID: Put in someone else.

15 put it onto someon e cIs e.

16 MR FREDERICY~: That is the vroy you ask the question?

17 JilfR DARP.OYJ: put it ont 0 someon e else is the way we asked

18 it.

19 TEE COURT: You obj rot?

20 1ill POW: "\He obj ect upon t.he ground it is not the exac t

21 language.

As the record readsUP FOB]):26

22 YB APPEL: The transcript ain't correct.

23 ]fcR DARI-'.OW: ours ':.as corrected at the tiT'le, IfPut it on

24 someone else", was the languar-; e used. Th eX '::as the

25 language of the \7itness.
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or or not the foundation has been laid by the question.

the transcript is correct?

1'TR DARROW: That is the way it was asked.

I see someone els e. The question is wh eth-

one else. 1t

playil1.g your cards and you woul d not go to the lJeni t enti~ry,

THE COURT: The obj ection is VIi thdravm.

part. of it: II that he Vias plclying his cards, and before he

woul d go to the penitentiary 11 e would put ~ tonto some- \

one else." Did he make that st<:.tement t@ you? A He -1- ... 0 )

made that statement in substmlce. I v;~n't say he used the/
I

exact vJOrds, but that \7aS the substance and purport of /

it.

counsel vtould not be sensible at <::11. ItThat you'.';ere

THE COU ill:

Q. That was on the 5th or 6th of Decenber? A Early

part of Dec~ber, just after he 'mas arrested.

state, that the question as propounded to the witness by

reads. The question Tc.ised by counsel is whether or not

THE COURT: I have the rec ord before me, I s eo how it

you YJould put in someone else -- you ,::ould put it on some-

T:rR DARROW: Well, I \7ill read it '\gain, just the l<:.st

was given us exactly by the wi tness.

MR DARROW: We changed our transcript ~t the time and it

l'JR APPEL: Your Honor can see, if I may be permitt.ed to

:18. FREDERICI\S: As far as we are com erned, if this wit­

ness knows v:hether he sf.idltput in" or "put on" --
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sid es hims elf?

YR DAR110W: But what he construed.

1m FREDEFJ:CKS: He s aid in sUbstam e.

The thing is to @ethis constTIlction,

CROSS-EX:1I1UHATIon

Did you construe that to mean before he

A yes.

That is all.

}Tow, I object to what he construed, the

The question is vhat he said in subst,mc e.

act language.

HR DARROW:

HR FR.l""'illERIClCS: That might als 0 be in sUbstance.

question is 'f.hat he said.

THE COURi': Calling for a conclusion of the witness.

HRFORD: The".!itness said he don't remEmber the ex-

would tell who actually had something to do "lith it be-

would Buffer by going to the penitentiary himself, he

v:hat the -::itness meant. He might have said something that

might bear a different construction on the "ritness's con­

clusion, but the construction he put on it z.t that

at that time?

ily.

URFHEDERICKS :

Q Vlhat was it? A Vfhy, he ',"J(iS purchasing goods prepara-

tory for a \vedding.

Q Just after hev~s arrested? A yes.

Q Do you remember theoacasion r£ his buying f,oo ds there

Q Vlhat? A A wedding 0 f on e of th e members 0 f his felI!l-

MR DA RROW:

1IR DARROW:
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a long resident of this city and he had too many f ri ends

put upon it is not c ross- ED:amination.

struction -- might indicate vhat the words were.

A The whole

Tocross-examine him <:'5 to hi s language,

said in that r~~ard as you undorstood it?

and woulddraw the S~le conclusion at the present time.

tion.

that is another thing, but to ask What constluction he

langua.:.cs e to him from v,hich he draws the same conclusion

he vras playing hi s cards, b efo re he y,auld go he would put

tion sustaindd. I object again, it is notcros8-examina-

that thos e are the exact words, but he said he had been

time, v,hich is a fact, which may enable us to put the

and that h eYleS not going to th e pen and before -- he said

it on someone else, or slip it to some:)lle else.

Q Well, did you construe that to mean that he would tell

who else was in it '~ith him?

conversation?

Q No, that before he YlOuld go himself? A WhY, he

said that he had been a long resident here, I don,t know

THE COURT: Obj ection sustained.

7.m DARROW: I obj EC t.

lTR FREDERICKS: It is onlycross-exmnination in that con-

J""R F?.EDERICK,S: -- l.n or der to help himself?

HR FREDEHICKS: l[r Musgrove, state in your ~[hat he

11l DARROW: 'I'hat same question hc.s been asked and obj ec-

1m DARROW:
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1 TEE COUll: Read that question. (Last question read by

2 the reporter.)

3 TBJJ.r COURT: Obj ection sustained.

4 1ffi FREDERICKS: Did he say that he would tell who else

I
f
I
~

I

I

!,

I
I
t
i
I
I
I

I,

bE

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 I

13

14

115
i

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24'

25

26

\IIJOS in it vIi th him in or der to save hims elf? A Uo, he

did not.

?CR FHEDERICKS: That is all.
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1 3.n &. ne\'Vs-A

A 5533 Virginia avenue.

Young ir: I'eferor-ce to

A Carl F. Viri te.

Jud~e

What is y~uI' business or occupation?

tHee or in,ne.diately after the tin:s tho. t :,::'. Lockwood

UR. ArrSL· Q.,;r. V'tite, yeu Ii':ly stat-e yeur iuJ.l n::urle,

if you viill dil'Bct lry .&.t:ention to tbe p2.ge of tria matter.

tr..r ougt Ctl t the pI" el in, inary •

THE COUP':"'. Gcntl'3Yi;cn, you will facilitate the e:owin:ltion

first duly sworn, t03tified as follows:

~ wltne33 called on behalf of the defense, havinG been

C 11. F. L

Q Viere you reporter for the Fxpres8sorr:etin;e l&st ye,:'<r .

Q Were yeu present there in t;-e ccurt room about the

pilpc:r reporter.

there 1-'1'o88en-l; at that tinJe? A Yes', there were reprCs8nta-

please?

Q rfh~r e eto you l' es ide?

tives ttel'S, 1 think, fnn, ::l_ll of tl:e P'.lP:3TS.

during the eX·lliiin:::.tion--tre prelin~inary exanjin:lti~r: held

't efor e

w~s examined upon the witness stand? A Yes, 1 ~~s there

~ A~d With reference to :~e r~pre3entative6 of tte Assoa .
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1 ted Press, do you remember \~,. l'ursons beir:g tberer

2 A Ejeie rursor:s?

3 Q. ves, 6 ir • A He was.

4 G. Do you ren·eIY,bsr r.;hetbf3r or not w1:en ':,.. Locl,l,vood m:;n-

5 ticned Darrow's name in hi8 tes t im:;ny-- A 1 bee; your

6 pardon.

8

9

10

11

12

13

nan:e?

A yes.

Q l';ow, 1 will ::lBk you 'Nhetler or not at tlJat time during

the eX~lijinatlon 2xd 'gl:;en ::" [arraN's nari!e 'N a8 Ler:t ioned

in the acurs e of the '8xan.ina t ion, The theI' or not, ::r.
3.nd

vrankJin, in your presence,lin the presence of the persons

14 aJready nEllred by you, did Clt did not get up fran; his place

15 in t~at rOOlli and go over to th~t part of the rooru whe~e

16 you and the otber e;8r1tlen.en repre33ntir:.g the press

17 ~ere sitting and whether or not he, leanihg over, did say

I
r

I
!
I
i
I
I
~

I
I
I
f
!

!

bE

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

that >:r. Darrow never gav3 tiT! any money for tl~e corruption

of jurors and that ~uc~ a statement as ttat was ~ daGned

lie, or words to tlat effect or in substance?

!viR. FCo-::;D. What page of tre transcr ipt is that on?

tvTP. APP?L. Pa£;e 827, gent1eEien. Th~ foundation COnfcences

to be laid at pae:e 826.

i.;R. FORD. l:: e J'i~nt to leo} :It it 3. n,OLent, your Ponor.

rO objection.
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1 A Well, 1 thj.nk the question calls for t.vo answers, I

2 believe, :,;r. Appel. The OLe answer 'NouJd be tha t '.:r. Frankli

3 did ll,3.ke son,e suet statement in substance.

4 Q. ye8, sir. A Al though those words were not used exactl

5 A JUROR. A little louder, please,

6 A :::. Franklin did make sonie such statement in substance,

7 but not in those exa.ct words.

8 MR. APPEl,. Try and give-- A It occurs to 1::e noV! that

9 he made that statement at the conclusion of ;,:1', Lockwood's

10 tee tin;ony ,

11 Q. That is what 1 s 3.y, ei tter at the concl us .:Lon or dur ing

12 the examination. A yes, as 1 recall it,tbe exc:"Ti.ination

13 had been concluded and :.:r. Franklin left Govsrnor Gage and

14 can,e over to the press table and said that if anyone S:iid

15 tr.at he, Fr anklin, had ever us ed :,;1'. Darrow 1 s nan,e in con-

16 nection With the briterty ths.t he was a darrned liar,

17 that he never had used '~r. Darrow's name, that :·lr. Darrow

18 was innocent of any connectIon wi th the case in which he

19 was involved. That is my recollection of it.

20 Q NOVi, do you renerr.l:'cr whet'"'er or not ~his exa..n:ir~itiorj

21 occurred in DecelLber, IS]l,? A Well, it w;c-.s either on

22 December 11th, or prior thereto; 1 thint it \Vus prior

23 to· December 11 .th, becaus e as 1 recall it, t'"' e exam ina tion

24 or. December 11th was in the court roeDl across the w:ty

25 while the otter was d-wn in .Justice Young's court roorli, and

26 1 ha'Te ref er ence to t1; at par ticul ar time.



but what you would call the substance?

1

2

3

4

5

MR • APPEL.

MR. FO~D.

Take tte witness.

CROSS-EXA.Mli~ATlon•

Q You are not giving the exact language

A That ia as

4745

6 nearly correct as 1 can quote him.

7 Q. Isn't this about what ;,ff. Fr::rklin san at that tin,e,\vhen

8 lockvvood says tb:l+ 1 ILentioned 1)arrow' s n~Ul,e out there he

9 is a dan,n liar. 1 never men tione d Darrow t s name at all

10 and 1 do not want t.o drag any innocentrrtm into it."

11 13nlt that what he s::tid? A W'ell, he used :,!r. Darro'.v's

12 nan,e in saying be didn't want to drag any innocert man

13 in to it.

8 14
v

Q :take tte quer,tion down to this pa!'t of it, he ciid 69.Y

15 that like this says, "1 njentioned Darrow's name be is a

16 darrn 1 iar, 1 never fLen tione d Darr ow t s name out ther e or

17 anywhere else," that part is right, is it'? A 1 would

18 not 'be positive whetrer he said Lockwood or not. My

19 irlipreseion is trat he said trat if anyone saysnthat

20 1 men t ione d :.lr. Dar r ow t s name.

21 Q. Then didn't he say this: "1 don't W'ant to drag any

22 inr.ocent nian into it," what 1 WCiT"t to get at is this, :.:r.

23 W1":i te, you ar e sure he said, "1 don't wan t to dr ae; far:r:o'lJ

24 in to it." Didn't he say, "1 don't want to crag any

25 innocent IT.an into it," and you inferred 1":e was referring

26 . to Darro's'? A He Ws.s refer,: ing to tarrow, if
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use t:te nane, he was talking about Darrow.

You thcueht he wan ted you to draw the inference DarToW

was innocence.A Just exactly, but he mentioned--and my

irripression was that he intended that 1 should. infer that

he mean t ll:r. Darrow.

Q That is just exactly what 1 wanted. He said it in such

a way that you could draw that inference and you thought

he intended you todraw that inference but you are not sure

he said it in those viords, is tha t right? A 1 know t'hat

he ir:tended for me to draw that inference_

Q But you--

MR. APPEL' Let him anSWEr.

A And 1 am almost as positive tha-t: he used:,~r. Darrow's

name.

U;f\ • FORD. Q, Wel], 'liOU Co.re not absolutely pos i tive?

A 1 wouldn't be a~solute1y positive, no.

G. Ym. didn 't pUblish it ir: your paper at that time, did

you? A My recoJlection is that He did; 1 would not be

positive atout that.

Q You pub'isbed the last part of the statement ttat he

said Dnrro'fl \'} as innoc en t?
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I would have to refresh my memory from the files be-

fore I could say whether I pUblished that part of the stata-

ment or not) or any part of it.

Q, At the time he told you he ,vas innocent, t'1lso, diCh:t

he? A Well, I dontt know that he did. I don t t b eli ev e

1 A

2

3

4

5

6 he did.

7 Q, He was insisting, ~- he never admitted his o~n gUilt

8 at that time, did he? A No.

9 Q, He was denying his guilt whenever you did see him)

10 'wasntt he) at about that time?

11 J,rR DARROW: That is obj ected to.

12 THE COURT: Obj ection OJ erruled.

13 A Well, he was denying his guilt at this particular

14 time, yes.

15 :MR FORD: And when he made that statement to you, did you

16 believe him?

17 :MR APPEL: That is innneterial 'l,nether he believed him or

18 not.

19 TEE COURT: Obj ection sustained.

20 UR FORD: That is all.'

21 UR APPEL: In t hat conversation. that you referred to, who

22 was he talking "bout; about 'i'.hat person?

23 HR FORD: YTe obj oct to t hat as calling for a conclusion.

24' He has st~lted it fully on direct ecamination. The ques-

25 tion shows he was talking about Darrow.

26 THE COURT: ·Obj 00 tion sustained.
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MR APPEL: That is all.

\

lillPJ.!i DIXOlif",'.VARNER, a 'VIi tness c aIled on

behalf of thedefens e, being first duly SYlOrn, testified

as follows:

DIRECT :EX.A1ftI:HATI on
11m APPEL: State your name, pI rese. A Adam Dixon Warner.

Q You reside here in the city? A yes sir.

Q You are an attorney? A yes, I have been practing la\V'

for a number of years until lately.

Q, 1.'!"r Warner, are you cc quain ted vri th Bert Franklin?

A yes sir.

Q Did ~ou knoW' Bert Franklin somevJhere about th e lat-

ter part of September of the early part of october, and

prior to the loth day of octOber, 19l1? A Yes sir, I have

knOYID him for a number of years here.

Q A out that time, ei:ther about t he time of the commence-

ment of the trial cf the McJfamaras, or shortly before that

time, did you have any occasion to visit him at his of-
.J

fice on Broad'cray,? A 'res sir, I\;~s there two or three

times betvreen th e 15th 0 f Au~ust and the 7th of Sept ember.

Q 7th of September? A I think the 7th or lOth.

Q September or October? A I think it was close to the

7th of September. About the 7th or lOth of September was

the last time I ,"ras there.

Q Did you then, you and he being alone, have

sation in his 0 ffic e and did he or



1

2

3

4

5

conversation while referring to a~d having then in his 4~
hands a list of the names of jurors, say to you, "There

is an angle to this thing; I 8m going to win this thing my- I

self, right here; there is an angl e to this thing that
don't

Hr Darrow or anyone of theml\know anything ~bout", 0 I'

6 words to that effect, or in substance? A "An angle

7 to this lawsuit."

8 Q I lmderstand. A ?Tere the viOrds, and that was at the

9 second conversation, thesecond time I vras there.

10 Well, did he make snchstatement inci'fect as I have

11 qui ted? A yes sir.

12 Q,

13A

What didhepoint toat that ,time, if anything?

He had a list -- a paper, legalc5p paper vii th a list of

rightl

I

I

And V~s that conversation -- when was that concer-

yes sir.

}TO\"!, :rou s c.y t hat was at the second conversation?

Q

Q

A

about."

striking on the table, ItI am going to v.rin this lawsuit

he re, It and then followed the wo rds, "There is an angle
don't

to this la"asui t that Dai'row 0 l' anybody els e" lIDow anything

names on it, and he accompanied the statement with14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22 sation? A 'Well, I received '.'ford from the railroad com-

23 ]:-ony about a lecture tour on t.he 7th of September, and it

24' was either a few days before I got that letter or a few

25 days afte~Nards; I am hot sure. It ~as about between the

26 7th and loth of September; ho\'.rever , it was a .....reek -- ju

--
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DIRmT EKNJINATIO}I

about a v/eE?k after the first conversation ".ri.th him.

I

I
I
!

I
I

Angel es~

1Tearly

,m,..". •
"l.L;f, ~n

A

A

I
Peter Pirot t e.

Polic e offic er at Venic e.A

Have you been in any other business here in Los

vThere else were you a police officer?

How lo~ have you teen a polic e 0 ffieer?

What. is your Dusin ass?

,VhY, I worked up here in the sheriff's office a few

about th ree y <::ars at Venie e.

Q

for a vrhile, y as.

Q What was yOU1' business before th at? A I was with

the Denver & Rio Grande Railroad' COmlmy for a while.

Q

A

Q Deputy sheriff? A yeS sir.

Q lnd YOl1were a policeman there? A For a little --

Q You came tot his coun tI"'J from DeDVer, did you?

A yes sir.

months, is all.

PErER PIROT'l'E, a ,-vitness called on behalf

of the defendant, being first duly sworn, t estified ~.s

follows:

Denver for a vrhile.

MRDARROW: what is your name, please? A

Q How do you spell it? A P-i-r-o-t-t-e.

Q

Q Whereabout? A At Venie e.

Q

UR FHEDEHICZS: No questions.

lER APPEL: Jlake the vri tness.
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1

2

Do you knovr Bert Franklin? A Yes sir.

HO\7 1011.:1 have you ImoYmI::,~J?:? A ~~nce last fall, I

3 think.

4

5

6 Q. VJ'nere did yons-et acquain ed with him? A Why, I was

7 introduced to him up he re in the court room••
_----#<-~..-... w ~ - .. ~...""..=_. + _ ~ _, __,,-~,~ "_'_.'<_" .. ~~ .. ,_".,~ ....~,. .• ,,__••_<...._~.._,...._..,,___.._..................__~~~_.-~.,, __ .~".'._,~.__v'"__"

D,lring the 1Jclifam~:\ra case? A yes sir.

Or la tel' than that? A No, during the J\TcNa1Uara -- .

Q. Did he have any cornrersation ','rithyou in reference

to his case? A He di d.

Do you remembe'r the time in reference to the time he

February, I think it was th e 10 st Sunday in :February._ ,..... _-.-----.r "_,,,,.,,.__ ~ "__ '". ,__... -k_.• _.·,._.·.,_., •••• ".",

And did you see him again? A yes sir.

___._- .h~ .... ~

---~-

And whereabouts in Venice? A At Navy street, near

Wh ereabouts? A I seen him in Venic e.

What time of d a:y "'fas it, do you r e:member? A Some-

What were you doing at th at time? A I walked up there

plead:;uilty? A Vm.y, itwas ei.ther a Vleek or possibly a

to pull the box, ring in to the station.

the Decatur Hotel on the oceaYJ. Front.

Q, Do you l'emember al)ont the day? A I don,t just

remenlber the date, but it vras about the last Sunday in

where along about 1 or 2 o'clock, I shonld jUdge.

well, about that time.

_~...-r-'--""'---_
_ ~__~ __ ~ ~. - .~~ ._N"

week before he had his trial.

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



1 Q

4752
VThat v,'aS the first subject of conversation, not the

2 conversation, but vfhat was it abont?

3 lIR FORD: Just a moment. To that we obje:t on the ground

4 it is not in proper form, no fOlll1dation laid for it, and

5 an impeaching question.

6 ~JR DARROW: On pag e 858, you wi 11 find bat; the n Er>Ct to

7 the 1 z:st question and answer.

8 THE COURT: yes. Obj e: tion overruled.

9 leR FORD: That is about the SUbject, but it is p-elimina:ry,

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

directing the mind of that witness to certain conversa-

tions, but as to this wi tness, it is asking wh ether or not
at

he had at this time such and such pIece, a certain con­
f'\

versation, anoc words as follows, to-wit --

I

.1

I



A Fe COll~e up and shook hands--

TFE COURT. PC 7 ; is tt?. t, C!s.ptain Freder icks?

A Why--

matter with you? A Why, be asked me about a de!~5?~,~:re

TPE CalJRT· Objection overruled.

but it is no t cn a rnater ial rr.a tter •

THE COURT' Simply tre topic.

tliR. :b1\RROW. Q Viha t did he ask y~:)U about? A Spol:e about

his trial, his l~ttletrouble he had been in.

he was in trouble?

conversa tion?

MR. FHEDERICKS. ~he wi tne3S Wi'l not atteli,pt to give the

ferent rratter. Ohjection'overruled.

THE COURT. But this is 3. different question and a dif-

475>, I

Q, Pr evious to th'.1 t had he 's floken about any bus iness

MR. F'REDEBICKS. The Witness 'Nill anS'7fer yes or no.

MR. DA':1'POV!. Q. "ias that stated by ~lOU and by rire?

UP. DAPRQi;Y. Not the 8onversation.

did not think it wao a good time to start an office while

r, And did you say to hirr. in reply. to that, ask him if he"\i
----, .._-.......-,..;..-.~-., ...~-'~-" '. -

had not been in some kind of trouble 1 ately s.nd t1:a t you

you to talk about?

MR. FPEDERlr.'KS· :;:~e 'ivitrless, of c:oursc, iviil anS\'ler ye

MR • DAPFOW. Q What was the sUbject that he ap"roached.

agency, in opening up a detective agency in Venice.

~MH. FREDERICKS. That is otjected to on the ground it is

irr:material •. Tte foundation appears to have been laid

4
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TEE COURT. Yes, the question should be answered yes or

MIL DA'P~OW. Cut it out, then, 1 will ask the question

please.

stance J which 1 have read to you? A The ques tion again,

. L'~
<\ (- ;1 '\

Whether he made this stat8ffient in sub-

Q Did he first speak to you about the advisability

MR. I;AImOW.Q

no.

or no?

a~n9

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

is tre second time, as you will sec,

is •

Tl-at

Definitely fix3d on Sunday afternoon.

closely tr.at

page 859:

TF:'T. cau? l'

T>.1E rOURT. 1 ha:~re the place, but 1 want to see [;0'.\1

T?E COURT. iYai t a TJ2inu te--

JIm 9 DAPFOVT. Well,· if he said it aoout ttat time at al1--

foundation laid.

MR • FREDE? 1 CKS • That is obj ected to as iti:.n:a ter ial, no

Q Did he say t:h at ~'l t any time?

Q. }Tot at that time? A l!o, sir.

MR. FOSD. ;,&ge 860.

MR. DAP?~r\y.

didn It thir~k it was a good tirr:e to start ::.in office l'(r,Ue

he was in troubl e and elid he then say, "1 am going to get

out of that all right, the District Attorney cioes not want//

me, they want Darrow,"? A not at that time. 1

'of opening a detecbige office in ~.renice with you and dld

you repl y, "You wer e in some kind of trouble, II and you
10
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1

2

MB. DA'PnOV: Yes, the first conversc.l.tion.

THE COUR 1'. Obj ect ion sus tained ..

3 n~. DARPOW. Tren, I wi ~ 1 ask you again, refer:r ing to that

4 ccnversation yeu had at which he referred to opening a

5 detective office, did you not'( A Yes, sir.

G Q Did you have another one with him? A yes, sir.
r

7 Q And when was th at'? A The second conversation abDut the

A The Casino Cafe.

8

9

7th, 8th or 9th of}~arch
......,'••' """"~. _"......-, .• >c,._"" .""--,,,,,~-.."'-"""'".~"-~ .•.•

Q Where was it?

1 woul dn 't sa just exactly.

10 Q Anybody else present? A V1hy the Ex City Clerk, G. G.

11 Watt \Vas present.

12 Q, Did he say at trat conversation, among other things,

13 in speaking in reference to opening a detective office,

14 did ;,:r. Watt say to him, "You are in sone kind of troublsjll

15 he did not th-'.nk it a good time to start an office while

16

17

18

19

"Why,
I

he was in trouble. Did he then say, 1 am going to I
get out of that all r igh t , the Dis tr ic t Attorney doesn't I
war,t me, they want Darrovv'( " A He did" (~~'I?ojl,

:MR. FREDFBICKS' 1 nove the answer be stricken ot:.t.

20 THE COLlRT' Strike out the answer for tre purpose of the

21 objection ..

22 till. .. FRFDETUCKS" Otjected to upon the ground no foundation

23 has been lai d.. Tn e tr ans cr ipt seen:s to s r·ow tta t did

24

25

26

oc '::ur at anotter tin:s and not this time.

MR • DARPOV' • ".he question is here •

THE COlJR T. What page, ~,1r• Darrow?



a pretty broad foundation, I will grant you.

"Did r.e then or at any of thes e conversations ilien t ion

I
original question~

I

was irr.n edia tely

A- He did not, no, sir."

cov3ring those first three ques-

in trouble,"

was a good tirr:e to start a detective

Wait a mcrnent--let me read this and I

HSll
860 at the top, ItIiid 'fe mey'tion then or at any I

I

I
I
I

It acarus to me that the first three questiom

"That you wer e in some kind of troubl e and

I want to call your Honorts attention to the

Th::lt is the only construction 1 am able to place

TFE COUR T.

MR. FORD

THE COUP T.

on it.

at the top of page 860 refers back to the

this or this or this,"

+"u ~ons •

fact that it occurus later in the transcript at a differ-

MR • DARROW •

top of page 860 refer to }-. is convers a tien wi th tr is witness

ent conversation, was put to the Witness Franklin. It is

he did not think it
. you

off i ce whil e ' were .'

"following the .foundation laid for that Sunday.

of these conversations--

not fair to the Witness Frar,klin to a+.tack him in that

MR. FORD' The dinner conv er s:::.t ion with :.lr. Watt is an

manner and th e law doeeD f t p3 r rni t it.

will see if the fO'l.;ndation is laid.

alone and not 'lJi t'h other i'\'i tne::,ses at a different tirrle or

place. Now, if counsel has been lliisinfor~ed--

TPF. COURT. Well, nAt any of these conversations,"

MR. FORD.

er:tirely diffarent conversation. The questions at the

26

25

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
I

I'

475~

MR • FORD' "At any of these conversations," coul d only

refer to Borne conversation th3t had been talked about.

They h::'ld not been talking about the convers::ttion with

Watt and Stineman and consequently refer to some conversEt- I

tiona held at so"e tille in the future. Your Honor will I

I
find over on page--the bottom of page 861, the iLformation I

I
I

thatit was !,:r. watt, and 1 think :~r. St inernan. The conversat

tion with '.~l'. Watt is on page 861. Manifestly the word

"these" cannot be referring to somstbingin the future:

Franklin didntt know what was in the mind of counsel, what

he was going to refer to in the future. He did, :. know

wr.at he had spoken of in the past, and "these conversa-

tions, It refer to all sU8h conversations as ,'Jere testified

to prior to the asking of this p].rticule..r question.



Begins on page 858: "You know Pirotte? A -- yes sir, s~7i:~tl
1y; an 0 fficer at Venic e. Q -- Did you go and ask him'

1

2

3 about opening a det ec tiv e. ag ency at Venic e II ~ge 8S'g.

4 TEE COURT: .rust let me run that over, Hr Ford.

5 };iR DARROW: This begins at 857.

6 THE COURr: I have it. I read it. I think my original

7 construction of that language is correct, lJr Ford.

8 JfRFORD: 1'1'OY1, your Honor, beginning at the bottom'of 857,

9 he Vias asked if he had ever met }{r Watt. He had, ancM tes-

10 tifi ed to having a dinn er \vi th him and a po1ic eman named

Then trey dropped that conversa-11

12

Pirotte at the Casino.

tion; there was nothing said abrut the r;onversation. He

13 \VelS t1'en asked if he knew 'Pirotte,at tre top of the page.

14 859 they asked this question: "Did you suge;est that he

15 interest hiILself with you? 1>.--1 did. tTot at that con-

16 versation, though, not He first time 1 met him." 1 take

17
-, .~.~-- .. -..... -- .•. -..

",.'0"",-

it he had 'had otter converscl.tions \'ii th ;,rr. Pirotte, and then

18 the question was asked: "At the time you mentioned to him

19 a going into a detective office together, didn't pirotte

20 Bay to you that you were in SOllie sort of trouble? A--'Par-

21 don n:e, he never rrentioned corr,ins with me at n;y office.

22 Q--Well, what was it? ,t'\.- -Wha t do you mean 7Q.--I mean

23 the time you talked of opening ttat detective agency

24 down there with rirotte. A-_l spoke to :.:r: rirotte, or

Q.- They can him 'Pete?wh~tevsr you call tim, Pete.

A--On tte walk justQ--Pete Pirotte.A-:'Yes, rete.

25

26



1

2

out ~f the main street of Ocean

at my

rark." etc., and ::::-~~31
office!- at the bottom

3 of n·e pag e-- "He came up to see me at IT.y off ice 80me time

4

5

6

7

8

later. (t,--Did he men tion then or at any of thes e conversa-I

tiona. this. that you were in Bon,s kind of trouble and I
that he did not think it W'lS a good +;il1:e to start and !

1
office while you were in trouble?" Now, t'\.e word "these"

wanifestly meant the conversation concerning--

9 TT:rF, COUR 'j'. Be ad on two or ttr ~_~ e que 3 ti ons rror e •

10 NiB • FORD. (Rec:..d.ing)' "Q Did you t~en say to hirr, 'Why,

11 1 ~rr p:o;ng to get out of that all rig,ht,· the District
.... J "" J. 1 e;,

12 At +;orney does not wm t me, they wan t Darrow '? A-- 1 did

13 not. Q-_Didntt you, as :l matter of fact; teU hin. that

14 the Diatrict Attorney's office wanted to get Darrow cmd

15 that you were going to get o'Ut all. right? 1.--1 did not.

sa~d " .. because 1 kn GY'1 what he was there for be for e he.1 .. ,
G :3.id ten wor ds, hilL and .~ ... Watt and " Stinerrian, that,,11" ,c;r.

16

17

18

Q--Now anything of that kind? A--l would never have

19 you would brine; up later, at Venice, it W::1.S easy, it

20 V:3.8 easy for a ::'an tba t Vi 'c:'3 an arna teur 11k e 1 am. Q--You

21 mean being 8. SHear t detect i ve do you me:lne;:;;sy 1 ike 1 art? II

22
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24
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versatiol1s.

to the c ol1versations we are talking about there \'!h en at

at ocean Park? A -- yes. Q -- Did you have a conversa-

475~

"Well,

The word "these" refers,.to •LoJ.me.

Already referred to.THE COURT:

UNo I met him another time at the 0 ffice. It,

of the G"'Laminer at that

THE COUR[': Either of these conversations might refer to

two, any of these conversations woul dtefer to several c on-

tion with him here about certain matter, It and he said,

THE COUID': That is not what they szid. ThEW said,

his office, or the one at Ocean Park. It is manifest it

th e Ylord "these" by looking ct. th e questions \vhich fol-

low, 'bee al s e Franklin could not know 'That 'nas in th e mind

did you at either 'of th ese conversations, that is the one

at Ocean Park or the office.'1

man here now on the stand, "Did you talk "7ith Franklin

Honor is this, that the ';/ords "these conversations", at

the top of page 860 cannot refer to questions that fol­

low it. We cannot get any lie;ht by what ',7as meant by

:r,JR FORD: Already referred to.

I

cannot refer to any subsequent testimony. I say to this

/
THE COURT: He brings in 1I[r Watt and,Ur Steinaman there,

t.he
and evidently~conversationsare in his mind.

Jm FOTID: But the point I am tI"Jing to make here to your

"any 0 f these conversations".

1:TR FORD: ItAny of the se conversations."
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THE COURP: It is evident from the statement of the witness

that he had HI' Watt and HI' Stineman in mind.

fer to any 0 ther conversations than what had al ready

,

We sim-

referred

what v.as in the mind of th e wi tness aft er t bat.

grant you, 1fr' Ford, but on a careful l' eading of the mat­

ter, I think the conversation which lfr VTatt and 1'[1' Stine­

man were present, is su~iciently referred to in the lay

man and Pirotte ~t Venice had not been

j ect to it on th e ground no foundation laid, which "\"lB

been testified to, we would have an opportunity to ob-

THE COURP: No, the witness Franklin, on p~ge 860.

iER FORD: Now, your Honor, if the word "these" could re-

r..ffi FORD: From the present witness.

j ect, turned his mind to the conversation wi th HI' Pirotte,

back on page 857.

conversation. At the beginning they dropped that sUb-

to, they had spoken of havin.g dinner; nothing about a

MR FORD: And the conversation ~ith Mr Watt and HI' Stine-

~ould have a right to. If it is going to refer to some­

thing that is in the mind of the 'witness or cOlIDsel after­

wards, how in the ':forld can the people tell when to ob­

ject and require the fOlmdation to be laid? I don't care

ply claim that th e foundation must be laid under the 1 aN

and the People are entitled to know it, and trere is noth­

~ng there that Yfill.convey ani. information to the peopl e
.ei th er of' those conversations.
TEE COURi': Well'; it is a'. Iiittl.e bit confused, I vIill
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il11g of th e f01.mdation to justify this question.

1m FORD: And we object to it on the further ground that

no fo1.mdation has been laid showing I:E! rsons presendrj be-

-cause the question as put there, refers to a conversation

between hi~ and Pirotte.

THE COURI': That may be true as to this partie ular ques-

tion.

T,TR FORD: No foundatiom laid, persons pr esent.

THE COURT: Let's have the question and see if it is h!3re.

Iffi FOPD: COuldn't be here, it would have to be in the

original foundation 'which Vfas not done.

. THE COURT: That is too late to make that objection now.

~,ffi FORD: It must be laid then, your F.nnor. We don't have

to protect their rights, and la,y their f01.mdation for them.

V!e don,t need to raise the obj ection until the witness

comes on the stand.

HR APP]L: '0.Je have to sho'll they had several convef's8-

tions.

THE COURr: I cannot <:gree ',vi th you, 1fr Ford. The obj ec-

tion is ~erruled.

1m FREDERHI'KS: He has already answered it.

THE COUB!f: The a~vril1 be restored... f'J.5"6/

~rR D ARH0\:7: Read the last question.

(Last question read by the reporter.)

lIR DARROW: What v/os th e answer?

. THE COURT: What 1,~ras th e ans-,ler, ITr Repo rt er?
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1- 1IR DARROW: What was t he last I asked him there?·

2 ~Answer read.)

3 HR DARROW: That is aft er --

4 ]JR FRED:FGR!CKS: That "'!JaS the answer, and I asked to have it

5 stricken out.

6 THE COURT: yes.

7 1ER DARROW: Read the question, pI ease.

8 (Last question read.)

9 HR FOBD:I call to your Honor's attention on pC\ge 8S9,

10 Hr Franklin was asked "Did ]\;rr Pirotte say that It? lTo"",.
11 this qu.estion is, did Mr Watt say that.

12 UR DARROW: Theyvvere present together.

13 lrR FOBD: Thatquestion is, who said it? Supposing Ur

14 I Watt did say that, Franklin yras asked if Mr Pirotte said

15 that, and he said he didn,t, and the '-'fitness said he·

16 didn't.
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get out of tbe trouble, tee man they wcmted was :.lr. DarrOW_-

1that is the important part we are after.
I

Franklin wren, as a matter of fact, it does not inpeaeh

of shoWing what brougtt out +D8 statellient of Franklir. that

the District Attorney was not after rirr;, he.was goir:g to

THE 80'tJRT. Le: us see if 1'e S3.id the ether man did Dot.

TEE COIJRT. We are not arguing the matter now.

MR. t,PPEL· Tris is no tinie for argument.

fo.cts aTe there, and this occurred after tbe ir:dictment.

MR. FORD. 1t is before the jury, your Henor, and the

there is to it.

at that time about Bain and the detective business, "YQU

care how it weB 'Jroug'ht out, wrether ;!ir. T'irotte said this

TEE CO'LTR'1'. "Pr ecise ly. The qU8s tion is wne th er the

after, we are after the statement of Franklin. 1 don't

The fouw.ation mUBt 'be laid, of course.

him.in any way, sr'ape or fori:" because adnitting this

you will find that.

d iff er enee 'lIho said that to ;,:r. Fr ankl in, wh:l. t '.ve ar e

whether ;iir. Watt said tht, this is simply for the purpose-

are· in trouble no-.ri, it is a very bad time to do it, II or

record shows the fourdation is laid or not, that is 2.11

except tbis, this will be uGed by way of in~pe3.ching 1,::.

I::R • FO::' D• 1'h e mat t er is DO t in:por tan t to us in any W:1Y

m=t. rA?pry:. Pe also said the other llian did not. 1 think

}~R. APPEL. \7hat ONe are after, sUbstantially--it makes no
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l' Vi i tness is telling the truth, bis statenent is not

2 sistent with tte statenient n'ade by ~,!r. Franklin.

3 WE COURT· "..hen, the People's case is not injured, if

4 thE). t is tre truth.
time

5 MP • FORI;. 1 t is tak ing up /w i th iniD13. ter i Ell nla tt er, no

6 foundEltion la.id.

7 THE COUFT. lITe are wastir:g time in this case.

8 MR. DATIROW. Reading tte bottom of page 860, and you will

9 see there both, 1 wiJl read from the record--

10 MR· FDRD. 'l'reluestion is an~erechnd answered and we

11 object to any reading of the record.

12 TEE COURT. Al1rigrt, \:r. Darrow, the rEattcr is disposed

13 of.

14 MR. DARROW. Q ;\,lr. }"lirotte, who besides you and :.:r. Franklin

15 were present at the conversation at the Casino! any-

16 body present besides you and Franklin? A \!r. Watt.

Q An d the convers a tion w2.8 between the thr ee of you, was )

plead gUilty in the ~~in case?

Q Did you see Fr~nklin

17

18

19

20

.... .,
1" . A Yes, sir.

again at Venice? Aft¥r he tad

A Ye:} sir.

21 Q wtere~.wJ.8 th:it? A At the Casino Gafe.

anytping with him in the Lockwood case but were balding

22

23

24

Who

Did

e16'e W3.S present? A :.::. Watt.

he say to you or Watt that th 8" 'tIGre not going to

26 even if they r.3.d -N,::tnted to cio anything With r.ini they

25 ~ t over his he3.d to rr.ake him tes tify ~g3..ins t Darrow,
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t1-'at at tre erUie conversation?

TFE WI 1'!(ESS. TO What?

referring to pag
I

gave him a I

Let the reporter read

Q At +'he same conversation "it tbe Casino,

i.'J\. DARPO'\':. Q At t""' at scm·e conyer S:1 tior: with you and

THE "SET'OF. TEB. 1 did no t get any 3!iS'Ncr.

TEE COL~T. Will you repeat the ~uestio[, 1 think it

MR • FORD.

MR. DARROW. Q Viell, what W1.S your an sw er 7

given?

doll ar of :v~oney for any corr upt purposes or to br i be any

jurors, or words to that effect? A He never said be gave

Q For any corrupt purposes 01' to bribe any jurors, wa.s

(~ :.::-. l"att W[.LS present at that conversation? A Yes, sir.

hin; a do llar , but he s aid be never g~ve !"' im ar,y money.

864, did ~,:r. Frankl in Bely th:lt Darrow never

hirr. any iI.oney for a.ny corrupt purpos2s or to br i be an v

not beci.lw3e De had already h&d irr:n.unity ClIld as a lI~atter of

!/B • FOS1. 1 did not set any:'tDswer to that, if any was

w~s a little vague?

fact Lockvr-od s.nd he and Fredericks were conf:ederates Einy-
-~",.~---------

way, or words to that effect? A ue did.----,....-.,--.,_..._.~--~_ ..........._~,-.....-.._----

Watt present, did Franklin say tbt Larrow never gave

1

2

3

4

5

6

7
/

/8
I

I 9

f 10
11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19
\

\ 20

21

22

\
\.

jurors? A 1 don't kr:ow tbat he Iren ti0ned ar,ytting about

bribing any jl.lrors, but he said he never ,gJ.ve birr: any

?or no PUTpoae;ItDil" 1..,~ e r."'y for ",""' - t ~u ?.L I, --_ . c;,;,,,- 1- rposes.

23

24

25

26



d ian 1 t [1ve him any n;oney •

tb~t as calling for a conclusion

tnere?~onyers :ti or;sUbject ofthe

\'iTe obj ec~t toMP • FOrm·

1

2

3

4 of tr-8 witness. 1.13-: him state what tbe comrersation vias,

5 by laying the proper foundation.

6 ~!R. rAP-POW 1 have a rigtt to call it to bis mind what the

7 s U 1:::j 88 t \yas.

8 MR. ArrEL. In order to give meaning to these words.

9 THE COlm T. Objection over-ruled. 1 t is pre! iminary •

10 MR. DAPT::10VT· Q V;hat was the subject of the converSE. tieD

11 in th3 t corm:ction? A Am 1 to answ-r this?

12TFE COL'RT· Yes, to the best of your recolktion.

13 A Why, i t~~i3._~_~1;9uJ the rueeting--on Firs t and Second and

14 Main street and about the tphonir-g to \~r. Darr01J'l and about

15 th e money rna tter, spoken of.

16 Q Well, the mer:ey matter in connection Ylith the jur()TS

17

18

you rre an ? A

A Well, if 1 arr to explain it 1 can

19 explai n it be tter •

20 Go on ar.cl explain it in your O\Nn way. A He spoke

21 abcut--he s.=..id that if--that te didn tt tpr:oL8 to Da:rrow

have got it from Browne because he didn't

_/·~..·tha t24

23

llOrn ing , that if Darro:v recei ved any fii8:3 S:.ig e be fLUS t

1 pbor;e to r irr.

26...- -I says, "Tbey sur81y couldn't r.a'·e found any [[.oney on yo

24

25

Got ycu did they
----~.~._---~

find any money on you, II an-d 1": e kind of laugh ed abol: t tha t-.!!
~_._--_.._---------.--.__._.-_.._--
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1 because Y2-~ ~~JLe.ady..told--rt:e-·that-··DarTow didn '·tsiveyou,
2 any nJoney and you didn't have any money yourself -" He

3 SU)T-S;"There is other money arotmd there besides that the

4 attorneys didn t t kno'vV r..othing about _II

5 Q When he said, 1;1 d.idn't give 11im any [[IOney," that was

6 in corme etion wi thrr:oney for the juror, was it not, in the

7 LockNood cas e1 A Yes, sir_

8 Q What did he Bay, talking about the case in that con-

9 nee tion ? A About wha t1

10 Q About ]:-~is talking about this case.

11 MR- FORD· We object to that onthe ground it is not a

12 proper for rr: in,ivh icb to put the que8 tion, no foun dation

13 laid.

; r 14 MR. DAr-HOW. Q rid he say at th:l t tire, "Darrmv did not

15 give rne any !l.oney ;:.nd 1 mU3t not talk about tbe case, II .

16 because he was to be a Witness?
/'

Not at ttat sallie conversation. ~

A Am 1 to anS'N ;-'1' that '?

A

22 TEE COURT - Yes.

21

23

24

25

26

20 MR. DN'iFO¥!. At the same place in ,Tenice.

19 MR. FORD. At tte same place in Venice?

17 ;,ffi. FOED. Vlhat p::-..ge is trat?

18 ~m. DArROW. 867.
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against him.

TEE COURT: Where is the foundation for' that question?

Iffi DARROVr: On pag e 866, at th e bo t tom.

]/[R FORD: We wi thdraw the obj ection to s ave time.

fiR MRROY': Did he say they Y,'ould do nothing about the

LOCID."lood case, they ,yere holding it over his head to make

him testify cg ainst Darro'w? A He did.

Q Did he say that while he plead guilty in the Rain

case, it had not cost him anything, as the county had

his fine?

lfR KEETCH: Vmat page is that?

Jm DARRO'IJ: 86'7.

Q ',cihere VJaS th e ot her conversation? A At the same

plac e.

Q Well, did he say that? A Yes, he said that.

Q And did he say they would do nothing about the Lockwood

case, they were holding it over his head to make him tes­

tify again st Darrow?

UR FORD: We obj~t to that as incamp3tent, irrelevant and

immaterial, and being at a time subsequent to Franklin's

testimony before th e grand jury, and as not being any- .

thing inconsistent.

MR APPEL: That Locbrood case is still pending, your

Honor, and -ve contend that the reason it is pending, is

in order to hoI d it crer hi shead and make him feel t bat

unless he testifies again st Darrow they 'Noul d push it

1
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4

5

6

7

8

9
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in anyvrise cny fCicts in th ecase.

M:R DARROW: Did he at that conversation say that Ur Fred-

1m IDRD: We obj €Jet to that as immaterial) irrelevant,

no foundation is laid for it; that it would not impeach

THE COURT: The obj ection is cyerruled.

He said t hat the stat e had paid his fine.A

1

2

3

4

5

6

~

Franklin afu1itted he did

Read it.

He says) If I might have don e it If, rod the

If the stipul ation is made that the wi tn ess

VIe obj eat to that.

THE COURT:

(Question read.)

A He did.

j e:::tion.

A What is the ques tion, pI ease?

lUt FORD: Answer tl~ question. I will withdraw the ob-

HR KEETCH: Testified as to v,hat the record contains.

Q.

has so testified, it is virtually an admission that it is

was arrested, he had no appointment wJ. th Darrow and

not know he vras to be on thestreet at the time, and

question was, IfYou don,t deny it or affinn it lf ?

true.

state that.

1l[R APPBL:

..
lim FORD: pe said he, had been on friendly terms vlith

Fredericks for years.

~KRDARROVr:

HR FQRD:8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18
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26
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J

Not

He di d.

A

A

CROSS- :E:X:AMIN Al'IOlT

Do you knQ'.'11'l:r Cavanaugh at Venice? A yes sir.

---------.--------_..... -.- -.-

uever Im8ltl him before that? A 1\jO sir.

Never met him before that? A No sir.Q,

Q,

Q,

"Well, that takes the load off af my mind?"

1,m FORD: Hov: long have you knovm lEr Darrow?

Q, That was some time in May, was it? A yes sir.

]\;fR DARROW: You mG\fcross-eXfPTIine.

lJf.

HRDARRQVT: Page 863, do'WIl towards the bottom, that he

had been worrying, you and V!att and Steinman were pumping

him in th e Darrow cas e, and did you not reply that 11. e was

crazy or something to that effect, and didn't he say ,

very long. I met him here Y!hen Iv.as \"forking in the court

down at Venice when you'M'3re alone? A I did.

rooms, and I met him two or three times in Venice.

or 5th l!7r 6th of ~Jfay, som ewhere in th e neighborhood there.

Q, Did he at that conversation say in substance to you --

Q, Do you remember just when that was? A About the 4th

]'vIR FORD: What Pe:tse, please?

Q, Do you know? A He s aid, "Detective BroVlne".

Q, Did you have a conversation with him some weeks later

Q, To '\'.11.at Brovme di d her efer?

did.

Bro\,'11 must have telephoned him to get him there? A He

lrR F01ID: That is obj ~ted to
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He is an official of the department in YJ'hich you are

2 working? A yes sir.

3

4

Vihat position does he occupy down there? A Sergeant.

Yon are '.'lorking under him? A No sir.

5 Q !O rldng in_~_~~.?~p~:r::~!l1(3n.~t?,,,_A..__.Wor.J{~i1g ~n."P.~§_~~E~Et-

6 ment y es sir.

7 under ?hat Sergeant are you working? A VJhy, Vie '!lork

8 directly urn er the chief, we do not -- of course, '7e take

9 orders from the s erg eant in a way, but a serg eant has no'

10 autho ri ty eN er us.

11 Q HOW many sergeants are there dovm there? A. Ti'IO.

12 Well, we have three, two appointed ones, and then

13 they fill in.

14 Q You first ,rjot acquainted with]l~r Franklin guatiDg' the

15 licHamara case? A I di d.

16 Q In the court room? A I met him once or tvvice, I

17 think before this trial, but just slightly.

18 Q And yOll n wer met Mr Darrov{ until this t rial began,

19 too, the J.;!cNamara trial? A I rever seen the man before.

20

21

22

23

Q

Q

Q

When did you first get acquainted with him? A Oh, I

introduced to him about the last of Uarcfh.

1911? A }To, 1912, this ye are

You lilever met JTr Darrow before the end of th e Hc-

24 Namara case? A I just -- I never was introdnced to him.

25 I spoke to him here in the room, somebody told me

26 1:1' Darrow, ('.Il(l I spoke to him in t he room.
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A A long time after that, about thecrase had ended?

out er doo rs there, and sometimes on th e inside.

last of l!arch.

Q And you never were acquaint ed':~0~!?:.. anY ...9:f_.~.~e att_.o_~
~ .•.._.-- ....._.. -

during the pendency of that case, the }fcNann1 8 case,

Q You v; ere an a ttendant in court, though, during the

time the Twllamara case v.as on? A yes sir, I was at the

Q Connected "lith tmt jury at all? A lIo sir.

Q And Mr Watt introduced you toMr Darrow after that

room? A yes sir.

thing.

aw~~ for a while, he had some claims up in Montana or some-

there just now.

Q During the 1rcNamara case you were bailiff in the court

A .Just during the McNamara trial.

Q You say you worked for the sheriff for a while?

Q Had charge of the jury? A No sir.
____•._ •. C'- ..~~_..,......~._-.,.,__ •.,_........."., -__" .. "".-'..._"

Q Who introduced you? A VJhy, I think Mr Watt introduc-
-----~--------_._---_._--_._---_.__._--_.__.-.._---_.. ---.

~ Is he in Venice now? A I think so. He vvas auditing

a lot of the books there, blllt he has no steady position

Q Is he at pr esent occupying that position? A 1\1'0 sir.

Q V.nat is he doing novv? A 'Why, he was -- he had went

ed me to him •.-._-_.•..

Q HI' Watt? A_~J_"

Q That is the same VTat t you VI ere talking about, th e fo r­

me I' City Clerk cf th e City of Venic e? A yes sir.
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to them.

had a COIN ersation yfi th anyone, just knO\1JIl th en to sp eak

A lIeverwhile you "·:fere a baili~f for the court?1

2
; ~
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so.

sir.

I

Alongi

I

pass ed

them.

4770
I

I
I
I
I
I

I
Wty, 1 thir.k IA

1 spok e to everybody th:t

1 spoke to him, andA

A

Know them to opeak to

['3.rroV'1 ?

State the vI/hole convers:.ltior., everytl;ir:g that

Every day he came into the court?

YC)u did speak to them?

you diQ know them?

'!")r ownsi'

A That conversation was after 1 met '.;r Darror".

about the lOth of March, 1 think.

Q, Jus t a few days? A Juo t a fev] days.

occurred dur ir.g that convers::..tion. A About :I!r. Brown e?

Q Eo'll long aft3r you n:et him? A Just, probably a few

days.

Q. YiLt:ln't tte next day after you n:et ~i:r. DarroW? A No,

came up. A Y'heri ~·n:::.t carre up?

Q. ~re ren:arks ab8ut Prowne, give uo the Ivhole of He c

Q i!o, t~e whole of the cODvers3.tion during 'Nhicr.. trat

t''''e Bro'Nne you mean, isn t tit? A 1 think so.

Q Vlhllt W3.S trat convel'sCltion with Franklin ab()1..~t ;,:r.

tte time,' is all, never talked to him.

Q Before you met rarrow, or after you met ;':1". Darrow?

Q When did you have that conversation with him? A

about Bro\\'ne of tte District Attorney's office, that is

Q V1'~en w:.<s this cCDversa.tion y"u had with Pert Franklin

c. Detective Drowne? A Yes, sir.

Q

came in trer e •

Q You apoke to ;r,r.
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A 1 didn1t have very ouch.1

2

versation, iTcc1udirg that?

Q. 1 don't care tow n,u8h you had.

41'15

Give us tbe whole con-

3 vers3.tion. A The conversation 1 h~~d With ;i;'. Franklin

4 w~s at the Casino Cafe when he spoke about not having no

5 apr;ointn,ent wi th !.:r. rCl.rrow.

6 Q Well, novi, thiB N'1S :.it Venice, this conversation with :,17.

7 ~ an k] i roc ~J ur I' e d at'"en ice? Aye8, sir.

8 Q Who else was present? A :,;r. G. G. V'att.

9 Q Tel] us wh:.lt !v:r. watt said, whs,t 1·ftr. vra1 klir: saici and'

10 what yo~ said, beginning at the conversation.

11 }!IR • DARROV1 1 ohject to tha~ question. ue can tell him

12 to say as near as he C3.n or in substance, a porsor..

13 cannot in the world te11--

14

15

MR. FORD·

rAR. DAPPOW

Perl':lpo he can.

Ask hini to tell the substance of what he

16 I' e n.e n.l:B rs 0 fit.

17 TRE con=t T· Well, then, your question is, It If be can."

181m. FORD' Certainly, every question put to a Witness if

19 be can answer, if be cannot he cannot.

20 HR. DAr:;r:OW. Th e-:1U as t ion was put to him that he rr,us t

21 an 6w:;r ever y Vi or c. tt"i tWas s 2.i d to him.

22 THE COTJRT· ~.rell, if :r·u C,ID, give us tte conversa.tion ani

23 if you cannot .give us tte substance of it.

24 A Well, thiG converGation was tefo:ce ONe left_o__~_,,~~_~ ..... ~..,.~ .....~ .._.,._ ~'_""'_"~_.','.. _. ...._.. _.' __ ._._._,~.,_

:OVln in the

25 au tomo~i1e.
1 and :\ir.

26 MF. FOnD. Q, Who left tovm? A FrankJin,/StineEoan.
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Where did you meet

A 1 think so.

you lllet Fr an kl in up tOYIl1 be for e you c an.e down

A That n:orning, tbat day.

the 'rtone and dur ing tha t conver S:l tien he 8 aid 1-:e Vlould

Q You rang hin. up :md bad a cor.v~rs3.tion with l:im ever

Q When, over tl:e telephone?

~aS coming over to see me.

Q. Pow did you happen to mett ;~r. Franklin? A Fe said he

Q . You ..~_~~~pl:one r in to n'e at y?y a t tr~e ~1.~~C1?~~~~a bar?

A I didn't telephone hirr to rr.eet n:e. "L.j~_s.t telephoned
1. __ .•. _,_.. ,._._~.*." __~_..-_~_._."__ ,.~ .._.,,, .... ', .---~ .• " .,-,., " '...- "."

Q When did he tell you he was co£ing over to see you?

Q :;~r. Watt not wi tb you? A Not at t'h e time.

conversation canie up and what Was 881d. Novl, he is asking

tion. 1 Bubmit he oug~t to ~ allowed to do it, how tte

Q Wbo was \Vi th you when you met :i:r. F!'anklin? A 1 was

Frankl in up town 7 You mean up to'i'lD in los Angeles ci tyro

A Yes, sir.

MR • APrEL. 1 submi t he is tryi:ng to answs'r the las t (-lues-

Q At what place did you meet him? A The Alexandria bar.

n,eet you at the Alexandr ia bar 7 A He did.

~i~ to state as near as possible.

MR • FOnD. +w:i thdraw that question for the time beir:g and'

Q Very well. What time in the day did you ring

Q

wit.h myself at the time.

~L.:>Y' l'C ..:> th on ...."';"""\.,.A....-.I' v.

and he 63..id he Yianted to see me.

',vi1l return to it a little bit later.

1
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Q :.1(. Franklin was at his office, tha:': is where you rang

-
1 don, t r emenber, 1 think it w s.s about1

2

3

A

b ill'. up? A I ttink so j yes.

noon.

r

477~1
I !
I I

4 Q And you where where when you 'phoned? A 1 was--l don't

5 remember •

6

7

8

9

Q Well, were you inlos Angelc8 or Venice? A 1 was in

Los Angeles.

Q You -telephone d fran some pI c.ce in 1,08 Angeles? A

did.

1

10 Q And had a conversation wi th l,:r. Franklin and agreed to

the whole

sir.

Didn't haV"e no

Yes,

to see me.

A

give us

A

Now,

Because he had been talking to me on business.

Wry did y01..' r ir.g hirr. up and tell him you weT e in

on this detective agency busin86s?

A

Q

r
k·r

~conversation with }'im over the ' phone, only just merely tol" •:.
ri
I

town? I f!
i I!
! =•0.

"

mee t him at t PJe Alexandr ia bar.

hirr. 1 was in town and 1'e said he wanted

of that cOD"ersation over the 'phone.

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18 Q. You didn't have any intention of going into tbe detec-

19 tive agency business ';'v'ith binl? A 1 certainly did.

20 '" 11II e , after he met you at the Alexandria har, you and

21 he being alone, how long did you stay there?

22

23

24

MR • APPEL· Now, he d idn' t say they ',ver e al one at the

Alexandr ia bar.

Jv:R· FORD. Yes he did.

26 'li'RI; COURT· Le t';3 see if they ':vere alone.

25 MR • AflT'E!.. F0, he di d not.



in Venice? A Pc ran the trOtel Decatur and had a bar in

in and me t you tt er e, did

~ And we didn't hags much of a conversation

to go hone •

Stinen.an U,e man t'hat ran the 6aloo:r. down there

no, :3 ir •
<--_.

Why, 1 don't rer.lenber that we talked about anything.
~ -.-..~_.".,...~-. --~-~--

:!.r. Wat t and

th ey? AYes , 6 ir •

There was somebody ~lse butting into me there and talked

A

Q And you and 'he wej~e alone when he firs t CUll:e in. When

477~
r.m. FOBD. Q Was anycody With :\!r. Franklin w'hen he came I

to tl:e .A~exandria? A 'i''here was not.

you were aloneJ.t tbe Alexandria bar wbat conversation did

there because they came up shortly afterwards, because it

Q 1 _, 1'". S ,,1..4.•

connection, yes, sir.

you bave? A Noth ing, only that 1 s ::.id 1 Vi as waiting for

Q Yes,.

Q ',"hat conversation did you have after they arrived?

Q Hov: long were you and Frank1in there together before

Stinenan and Watt did con,e in? A 1 don't just remenber.

Q ridn't talk about Darrow'3 case or anything else?

and we didn't talk about anything.

'Nas time

:~:r. Stinem;.m and :,ir. Watt to go toyenice.

Q

A Stinernn bougr.t a drir..k, is abaut all tr.e

there wasi had a little free lunch.

VI e had a dr ink, 1 guess, toge ther •

Q. Vihut did you talk about while 'TOU two rJ..d the drink?
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dr inking.

say.

4n~
I

I

I

Not thatAor any ether phase of it?case

Didn 1 t discuss the Darrow case cr any ph~se of it or

Row long did you, Watt and Stir:erLan and Frankl in

the HcNamara

1 know of.

Q

Q

Q And you cannot remember what you talked of while you

remain Ulere? A Only about 15 or 20 n~inutes, 1 should

were there in that saloon? A No, vre were eating and

1
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1 From t here where did you go? A Mr Stineman said he

had to :eso home, and, of course, I wanted to go home, and

1fr Watt wanted to go home, and Franklin says, "Well, I
"--

4

5

6

7

8

9

believe I will go down to the beach with you.", and so Jvrr
.<"'. "'''~'''_· '''·_''''''''''''''H",,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,~,••,,,_,~<,,,"_·-··_A~'-··< ,....,-._.-.• -.,.-., .•..."~---.~"_ .•_ ..,_ ......~ •.-_... - ... ~'-'"' ~.~.... ~ - ......,....

Stineman had his machine' there, and we got in th e machin e

and we started out tog eth ere

Q l'cir Stineman oyms a machine ,. does he? A yes sir.

Q \Vhattime di d you come up to Los Angeles t bat morning?

A I don,t just remember; sometime in the forenoon.

Q About v/hat date \,.,11S this? A I just couldn't say,

11 but it was between th e 8th and 9th and loth' af the month.

A No sir. ~£ternoon?

At the AlexandriaAWhat time did you m€let him?

Of Y-rhat month? A Of March.

Of March, 1912. Y¥hat other business did you have in

A I did not.

about between -- just as I told you 'tefore, a bout 15

Q In th e evening? A In th e evening.

Q, Did you;remaiu' with lIr Franklin all thecfternoon?
,

town besides that of seeing Mr Franklin, any? A No sir,

Q 'Jell, you met Mr Franklin that noon, did you not?

Q

o'clock, or some.vhere in the neighborhood of that.

only a little shopping' I hadt 0 do.
_ "'...... , ~."',"N.._'~.-_....-.- •. ,"'-_.__ ._.......,'-._-~ •..._,.•.-'>-- .. -.•"..,." ..-....-..... ,. """." .. -"', "'.- . ', •.~' r ..__ ,_ .• ., .. , -.' ,-.'

Q That was the only busine ss you had in tOY,n? A Yes sir.

Q What time did you leave for the beach in Hr Stine-

man's automobile? A I think it ";,as between 5 and 6

Q

Q

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 I
26
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1 minut es before th e oth ers, before. we Ie ft, ~bout 5

2 o'clock; something lilce that.

3 Q Then, you didn I t meet him at noon? A I did not.
"---'''''--''<''''-''''''''''''~'~.'~.. '''''~'-''

4 Q, You c arne in in th e mo rning sometime? A C lillie in about

5 10 or 11 o,clock, I should jUdge.

6 Q Who occupied the front seat, end 'who occupi ed the back

7 seat in t.hat machine going dovm to Venice?

8 1!::RDARB.oW: I object to the question. The question should

9 be if you remernber. He may not remember that question•.

10 TH E COU Rr : Obj EC t i on 01 e r :rul ed.

11 HRMRROW: That is the v/ay to ask it.

121m FORD: Answer the question. The court has overruled

13 the objection. A I don, t rem81nber, but I think t hat I

14 rode in th e front seat with In:r Stineman.

15 Q And yrho rode in th e back seat? ·A I think £iTr Wat t and

16 Jir Franklin.

17 Q, Vlnat time 0 f the de.y "vas it when you phon EiI to Franklin

18 to meet you at the Ale;candria? A I don,t remember

19 just exactly.

20 Q, About hoYl long before he met you? .A I think I phoned

21 him about noon.

MR .APP:BL: Now, your Honor, he has ans'lt/ered that on cross-

22

23

24

25

26

You ere not sure about that?

EOCWlinetion.

ME FORD: If the court please, t,fter this vr.i.tness

MR .APPEL: }Tow, 11 e is asking him c.gain.
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1 THE COUR[': One at a time.

2 1m APP:BL: He is asking t his. man wi th referenc e to a mat-

3 tel' of th e phoning) th re e times) fi rst on c 1'0 s f.i- ex:amina-

4

, 5
~-

t 6
, 7
.1

f 8

I 9
i

I~~
1

tion once) vhat time he phoned to him, and he said about

noon; then) he asked him) your Honor, about) whether or

not hemet him that noon) cmd thevritnE5s said) no, I

met him between 5 and 6· 0' clock, a few minut. es before he

started to the beach.. Then, your Honor, he said to him)

didn't you -- '::hat time did. you phone t> him, d.idn't you.

meet him ~\t noon, ,md he says) no: and he asks him .....rhat tim

did you meet him) cgain) what time did you phone to him?

former testimony.

another. We had the same trouble during the examination

his statement. I think t hat is improper to I' epeat his

The quest ion has a l:::eady been reked and

answered.

TEE COURI':

tion.

He says about noon. Now, he is asking him if he is sure.

Now) I submi t it is three times he has asked the ques-

of lIr Hawl ey, of being int errupt ed so th e wi tnes s vrould

know what th e fOI'!!ler testimony was, ~·md w as informed of

ME APPEL: We will interrupt counsel, ........i th th e court's

permission) when we think we are legally correct, if we

think that kind 0 feca:mination:is not proper.

lim IDRD: one of the obj ects of c ross-exawination is to

test a men's story by referring him frmm one thing to

12

13

14

15

16

17

I 18

I 19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 THE COUl1T: I think you a re quite right in mating the ob-

2

I:
, 5

f, 6
~
~ 7
§

f 8

9

10

11

j ection, c'11d the objection is sustained.

~SR FORD: NOW, ",hen you got to Venice, on the way to Ven­

ice, did you hear any conversation of Mr Franklin 'it all,

he being in th e back seat, end you in the front? A He VJaS

talking to me for a vlhil e on the· W"6Y.

Q What v:ere you talking about? A Well, he want ed us to

go by his home; he said he didn t t have any money; he

want ed togo by home and stop at his home to- get some

money, and I said, well, if that is all you have to go home

for I can loan you some money, ~nd I ga-ee him some money.

Hov; much di d you loan him? A I loaned him $5.

That the only topic of conversation you had on the

You di ch' t talk to 1Jfr Franklin abou t J1!r DarroVi, the

Q

Q

1:TcNamarC:l case, or bribery or jurors on the way to the17

16 Q

14 'iz;'y dovm to the beach? A Well, we stopped at the

15 garage and .qot some oil and stuff on the y,ray.

f 12

r 13
,

18 beach? A !fo sir.

19 Q Wl1 En you got to th e beach, 'vvhe re did you go? A 1{r

20

21

Stineman had an engag ement. He let us out at lvTarine

street.

22 Q, Y:'here did you, Mr Watt and Franklin go? A We went

23

24

over to th e A1 ex:andria bar -~ VI e vrent over to the Decatur.

bar.

And v,rha t did you do there? A Y/e got a drink there.

25

26

Q,

Q

The Decatur bar at Venice? A yeS sir.
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1 Q. .And then vrhere did you go..? A We 'Went over to the

2 Casino to 'Set same supper.

3 Q. l!tr Watt go \vith you and Mr Franklin? A yes sir.

4 Q. At the Decator hotel or on the way to the cafe to get

5 supp er, di d you have any conversation VIi th Franklin?

6 Tu"R DAR"ROVV: I want to obj rot to th e next to the l(;.'ist ques­

7 tion there. I think the wl::tness didn t t understand..

8 THE COURT: Read the next to the 1 est question. (Uext

9 to the last question read by the reporter.) (Last

10 qu EStion read by the rep:>rter.) A I did not.

11 J.KR FORD: How long did you st'\'{ et dinner at the Casino,

12 was it? A The Casino, y €S sir.

13 Q. How long did you stay there? A Why, ',~e d.idn t t st'\'{
---<'--'''_._"--_._.,_:...-----~--------_.-"'--- -,,-_.---- -----------._--------

14 so awful long. He had an appointment with his daughter

15 or something dO\m there, and he only st'\'{ed a short time.

16 Q,

17 Q,

That is, Franklin did? A Ur Franklin.

Vlho paid for the supper? A I think Ur Vvatt pm d for

At the bar. Uow, What was said. during the dinner betwee

18
--._-~_._-_._----- --------------.

the ~i~~~~=~ F.'c~ _~~,~_~_,_!_O.~ _.~_ ~= __ dr~~~_~ __~ here, Hr ~~__~_~~!n~~-ai d.
19 Q.

26 v/hen he was in the United states Harshal l s ihffic e)

20 you and Jill' Watt and lir Franklin? A VhY, he talked about

being a detective, ald so on..) a clever detectiveLcmd one
...- ---_. _.._~-_._---,~ -_.__..._--~------,,-~----- -----...

thing and another, and finally he drifted onto the Darrow
'*__~o__.,.,. __ _,__• ·_~,·_~.,.· "'_·.,..;..._ .._ ..,~:.,..-~.. '·_~..'''"·, , ..,. ----~--.-.•• -~._ "' •• ,""'.,", _..... •• - _:':."".,-',__ _~.--_~-..M..~__ __".•••__ ._

V,hat did he say about himself as a det ec tiv e fi rs t?

I don, t know; he talk ed about errest ing fellows

Q

A

cas e himself.

21

22

23

24

25
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1 on. I couldn't say as to wo much he really did say.
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2 Q, Didn't pay much attention to that? A Well) not OIly

3 more than he was just talking about --

4 Q, Well) go ahead with the conversation. A -- vihat he

5 had done and so on. He didn't say soavlful much about

6 that. He drifted onto the Darrow case.

7 Q What did he say on the Darrow' c ase. ~md vrhat did you

8 say) as near as you remember. in sUbstance tUld effect)

9 just as you go along) state just what 1J[r Franklin said

10 and what you said or lJr Watt said •. as the case may be.

11 A Ur Watt osked him something about anybody phoning him,

12 making any arrangements vri th Darrow.

13 Q, What did ur 'Watt say on that subj ect? A He eskEd

14 if he phoned to him.

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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2

Q - Well, ci.id he Gay this, di d you-- :,lr. Watt turn to

Franklin and state, "Did you telepbone to Darrow on

3 morning of the arrest?1t is that wha.t he said? A 1 don't

4 know; words to that effect.

5 .Q. Put it in that.form and go right ahead With it.

6 MR .. APPEL. Just put it in the form you understand it.

7 A SOILe--words to that effect.

8 MR. FOpr, Q Was that the firs t thir.g s aid about the

9 Darrow cas e? A .thin}; 80, .yes.
. , ,.--,,- '-'

10 Q That was the J~Es.~,,,tpJ.l1gsaid? A Yes.
,,,,,",",,,,,,,,,,,,,,-,__.. "'....:.~_......-,..,,_c."'.. ,..,'<_.'" • -. • .. ..... 0 _.'_ "'.-0. ,.,_, ",._.,_._••..• __.__ ' __~_ ,.

11 Q' That was at the beginning of the conversation about the

12 ['arrow case? A 1 think so.

13 MR. DASROW' 1 Object, he says "1 think so."

14 MR" FORD· Q, VIell, that is your best recollection, in

15 0 th er words? Aves.
I

16 Q What did Frcn klin say? A ~e said, "1 never 'phoned \ I

17 to Darrow or had an appointment With Darrow that n.orning.

18 If anytody 'phoned to hinl it must have been :.:r. Browne."

19 Q, Wbat else did he say? A Well, 1 says, "When they got

20 you," 1 says, "trey didn't find no money on you, did they?1

21 and he didn I t say yes or not; kind of srrliled and 1 says,

26 Q What li.iwyers? A He said, "Th~t the la-.vyers, It

22

23

24

25

"You told Irle tta t [arrow didn It give you any Itoney ,"

1 says, "Yeu didn 1 t have no Ir,oney your s elf? II Well, /
I

be says, "There was other n,oney around there, or sorr:ethinl

tba t the lawyer s di. dn' t know anything about. II



1

2

didn't say what lawyers.

around there ~esides what

478~
He says, ~=~..~.._~{asoth er n.one: I
the lawyers kn~wClbq\lt."

3 Q ~ba t is all he said which was all tb at was said about

4 tb e Darrow cas eat tha t time 1 A To t'!ie bes t of my T eeol-

5 1 ee tion 1 th ink that 'IV as •

6 Q Was that all that was said about telephoning? A 1

7 th ink so. He spoke about LockNcod and he being a great

8 fr iend of his and about know each ot,r,er for 16 years or

9 sOIl.e thing 1 ike that, 1 don't know how ] ong, and about

10 Fr eder ick s agair. and 60 on •
.

11 Q +ake the Lockwood end of it, did he say that he was

12 sti11 friends with Lockwood? A He didn't say eitl'er way,

13 only that be said he had been friends With LockYl'ood

14 f or sever al years.

15 Q Didn't he say anything that indicated that he was

16 disai·l,iointed in Lockwood for turning him out?

17 A Not to my recollection.

18 Q Did he say he was surprised at Lockviood playing tl'ai to

19 to him, Franklin, after they had been friends for so n;any

20 year s? A 1 don It remember, 1 know that he didn't 1 ike

21 Bl'owne. Fe was talking about Bro'Nne most of the time.

26 like him. Fe said that fe was a "big four-flusher, some-

22 He didn't think Browne--

23 Q Ee didn't like Loch.'\\1~·,od either? A He didn't say a

24 word about I.ockwood.

25 Q What was it he said n.bout Browne? A He said he didn't



47Ts
I

I

I

I
I
I

had telephoned him to put

-1 don t r emen;r.:er wha. t all he,A

on.

IS that all he said?

Turning back to this conversa-tjon you say that :,:r.

Didn't he say that Browne

You think. Don't you know whether you did or not.
1 wpoke to him as 1 'Went by.
You d idn' t talk to him? A 1 didn't have no conversa-

Yes. A 1 spoke to him as 1 went by, 1 thi:r:k.

You know it, though? A Wel1--

thing like that, and so

tionwith him.

Q You know that I-lr. ("avanaugh and I,;r. Darro'N have been i:r:ti-

THE COL"RT. "Newill take a recess at this time.

nate friends for years? A Why, not so much, I didntt

did say.

(Jury admonished. ?ecess for 10 minutes.)

(After recess.)

friends for years? A What is it?

Q

Q
A
~

Q

..
Q :talk with Mr. Watt? Just spoke to him, yes.

Q. You knew ;:r. Qavanaugh and \1r. Darrow have been intimate

him wise--Browne had telepho~d Darrow to put farrow

THE COURT· You may proceed.

wise to what had occurred or what was going to occur?

A He did no t.

know 80 much about it, no.

Q

Q

the re cess?

MR • FORD. Q You were talking \ti th Sarge3Ilt Cavanaugh

during the recees, were you r.ot, ~,~r. Pirotte? A During

3

1

2

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21
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24

25

26
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1 Frar,klin was very ITluch incensed at hh. Browne, didn't like

2 him? A Yes, sir.

3 Q ~10W, what did he say about ;.:r' Browne, give us all tha.t

4 conversation, everything you can think of ttat he said

5 atout him. A pe did not have a long conversution with

6 me, he jus t said a few words,

7 Q. What did he say?

8 MR. DARROW' 1 object to that. T'e has alr'eadv answer ed

9 tha t to Th e que S t ion is, "Do you think of anyth ing fur ther

10 he said. ll
"

11 MR, FORD. He has told us SOllie things and he h3.s added to

12 it.

13 THE CatJRT· Objeation overruled 0

14 A 1 think 1 told you Cill he said ther e •

15 Q Well, now, tell it to us just in tte w'ly it occurred,

16 just in the order it occurred.

17 MR. DARROW 1 obj ec t to thjlt on the ~ro und it has been

18 answered.

19 MR. FORD. Not in the order,

20 MR. DAPROW. You lliean, to relate all tr:::.t W3.S said about

21 everythir,g, 80 as to br ing hirr, in proper place?

22 MR. FORD, No, all about Browne in tre order it occurred.

23 MR. DARROW' He has stated all that Browre sc-"id.

24 MR. FORD' Ee has told us part at one tinie anel part at

25 ar:other and 1 want the order in ~1rj1ich it occurred.

26 (viR. DA?RO\'!' Viell, 1 object to it on tte ground it



3 you can.

1 answered.

~
:i

lle clidn' i !:
jlX

:~
I~
I

if someone

Q rid he say Why he thought it was Browne?):11" FORD.

telephoned him it rr:us t have been ?rowne.

Q And what else did he say along that 1 ine?

AHedidnot.

sai
lii:R. DAHFOW' 1 o'bject to thatquestion. Ve has not said hel

Q. Didn't he say tha t Browne had telephoned Darrow?

A 1 told you that.

Q That is in the saree conversation, isn't it? A

that he was a big wind janm:er, or 8orr;ething like thD.t, and

he Bays, "1 don,t 698 Why the District Attorney keeps tim

say that he telephoned to Darrow.

Q What did he s~y about that? A He says

order in which it occurred.. I

A ?e s aid that Proltme--he didn't put much stock in Prowne, I

anything else along that line"

6

7

8

9

4790

A l!ot +0 my knovn edge he did not.

4 A Why, that is all there was to it.

5 MR • FOPI" Tell it to us again and tell it to us in the

2 THE COURT. Obj ec tion overrul ed. Answer the ques tion, if.

26 THE COURT. Ocjection overruled.

23 Q. Didn't say anything to ir-dicate his rea80m~ for

24 believing it to be '9ro1:vne?

25 1lR. DA?POVI- 1 object to tha t, he has ;llready ansvJC7red it.

10 arou:r.d there," and 60 on, "he migh t give son,e good man a

11 job there." That is about all he said ..

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22



4791

so.

a bout along, about fram th e 8t h tot he loth of ]JTarch.

Q You Yiere not there for that purpo se? A I don't think

Q About vhat time in March? A This conversation was

A I

On NavyThe last of February, "nd at what pl~e? A

last of February.

Q

I don't knov'! EOCac tly -- somewhere along there.

Q Was that the first time you had ever met Franklin?.
A No sir.

Q When YH1S th e first time you met Franklin? A About the

Q Now, this conversation, you say, occurred in Mar~h?

A yeS sir.

Q Did you ask him why he thought it was Brovme?

d.i d. not.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15 street, near th e Deca tur Hot el oIfl the oc ean front.

16 Q

17 Q

Who else Vi as pI' esent? A NObody but him and I.

\lilien Vias the next time you met him? A About the

18 5th or 6th of Uarch.

19 Q The 5th or 6th of }'!'arch, where was that? A At the

20 Casino.

21 y'\:!1o 'was 12' es ent at that time? A 1fr Watt.

22 Yours elf ~md }Ir Franklin, also? A yes sir.

23 Q When vIas the n e:t time :lOU met him? A I don't just

24 recoliect, but it is between the 8th and. the loth, same­

21:;u thil~ like that, between the loth or 12th, something like

26 that.
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bailiffs in that court.

sir.

from th e sheri fft sThey borrowed us -- Woo dbury

offic e, they chane ed the court from dovm b eloVl up here,

and got two of the men from the office up here.

Q. When did you meet him in th e McNamara case? A The
. '

A

Q And you~ere a bailiff in the court on that day?

Q.' That Franklin h,d his preliminc,ry hearing. Vfu.at place

Yfas that? A .Judge BordYvellts court, I was one cf the

Q You said a whil e q30 you first met lfr Franklin duri!¥S

the l[c}Tama ra case? A I said. t hat I had seen him s avera))

the Venice Drug Store on· the oce,ln front.

Q. \W10 was present on that occ£tsion? A .Just himself ami

Q At what place? A About right at the c orner of

times before to talk to him. I mEt him in the HcNamara

last time I met him.

case.

Q. Where was that? A I first met him up to\V11 here.

Q And th Ell vrent down to the beach? A yes sir.

Q, When vIas the next time you met him? A That was the

I.

5th of Hay.

day that he had his pr eliminary hearing.

Q. The day t hat he hed his preliminary hearing? A yes

Q When was the n ect time you met him? A The n e~t

time I met him ','as about the -- I should say a bout the

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8
, 9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21
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24

25

26
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And you were a bailiff? A You might call it so, I

2 don,t know, might have been an usher or something like

3 that.

4 Q That Vias inDeCenlber,vvas it not? A I think so.

5 Q Did you have a conversation yli th Franklin on that oc-

6 c asion? A l'Iothing more than I think Harry Wright int ro-

7 duced me, Glnd spoke to him about shook hands and said

8 with him' and said hevllls sorry he got into toot trouble,

9 and t h;;lt is about all. I had no COIN ersation vIi th him.

10 Q Did not make any statement at that time tIt all about

11 his trouble? A No sir.

12 Q That is the fi rst time you ever met him? A To talk

13

14

15

16

17

to, to speak to him. I have seen him several times.

I may have spoken to him, but not to talk to him; didn,t

talk much to him on t hat day.

From that day until the day you met him ct th e beach,
-

you never -- to the latter part of February, you h m never

18 had anything to do 'uith Franklin? A NO sir.

1.1R DARROVi: I obj rot to that question, noVl, that he report-

Q ~d vlh en you met him there at th e box, it was purely an

c:ccidental meeting? A yes sir.

Q When di d you first repo rt th at meetin..q of February
- ~._ ~ .• ",." ~__~--.--_.__......~~.--x"<o.-._~

the 9£h t 0 an;~o d;-;~~:;~~t;d with ~~~'~efense?

19

20

21

22

23

24 ed it. \"hen di d he speak to anybody about it; I don,t ob-

25 j ect to that. There is nothing here that he reported

26 it to &:\ybody.
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that.

him.

who the other party v.as.

V.hat was your l' eason for report

Sergeant Cavanaugh? A Yes.

When did you meet Mr Darrow? A I met him later than

You don't remember v!ho else V! as present? A I don, t

Q

remernber, no.

imgit on the 7th of March? A Well, that is a'ter I had

the second talk \',1. th Ur Franklin.

VJhenVi8s tjhat? A I don,t remertlber just 'Jihen I met

THE COURr: Objection GTerrul ed.

To whom di d you repe rt it? A Well, I don't rene.mber

Q, Was it before your thi rd visit 0 l' your third meetir.g

Q About the 7th of l'l'arch.

naugh, and somebody else in the office; I don't remember

Q.

Q.

who all was ~esent) but I think I spoke to Sergeant Cav~

llR FORD: Answer the question.

A Why) I think it \Jas alone.. ~~1:J2:u.-t __._=::::__1l;r_Q:PAPJ.y_~:rp.~ght have
,--,---.,._...~••-~ ....~----.,," ....- .•~._.-.... - .• ,.".,,~.< ...•.. ""'::~'.:'<-""'''-'~-~'-''''' '- ,...,. '- ~--"""'._"'''''~'-'~''~'''''''-'''~''

b een about th e 7th of }'!"arch.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20
"\7i th Franklin? A I think not.

it "ras not.

21

22

23

Q.

Q

You a re not sure about that? A I am pr et ty sure

When you met-Hr Franklin in February on Navy street,
24

you ani he being alone, vfh at t ranspi red between you at

26
up to me and shook h,:mds ',7i th me, and says, "How i sa.rery-

25
t hat time? .rUst give us the com ersation? A He came
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thing u? and I says, uAll right. It

the chance of opening a detective agency here on the

says, Ithow are you:g etting along with that?1f He says,

He says, ItDo you have very much detec-

. t t . d' t ~~ If . . n J. - IfqUl lng an . gOlng .0 ",O.l.A myse ,golng 1 ,,0 'In agency., t

ting if they don t t appoint any plain-c loth es men, on

and, ~Bll, he says, "I think I will try it, we might go

in together, I think I will try it a~ter I get out of

the present time, and I guess there Y!ould be quite an

opening h ere. It, I says, If I have b G en figuring on quit-

beach, here lt ?

tive ':fork to do here?U, and I says, ItWhy , quite a bit,

private work, and V~ h~e no plain-clothes men here at

my little trouble lt
, and I s£:ys, ItVJh;y-, by the way, It I

1

2

3

4

5

6

7
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"There is nothing to that; I am going to ,G; et out all

right; the District Attorney don t t wflnt me; they want Dar-

rovr. 1t I says, ItAll right, tl youget out of it, I vrill talk

to you", and he says, If Here is one of my cards, "nd, come

up to the office and see me; come up town ~Jld see me an,y

time you come up. U

That was after ITr Darrow had been indicted, v.as it

not? A yes sir, that is just before Franklin h<:d plead

gUilty.

'Well, DarrO\/ was indicted in this case on .Tanuery

29th, 1912, and this conversation with you Vi as the 1 at t er

part of February, a month later? A yes sir.
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Q All of these Gonversaticms you have related were after

;I:r. 'Carrow had beer,. indicted, '.vere they not? A What is it?

Q All of these conversatisns that you have related wer~

after i,~f. Darrow had been inciicted by the grand jury?

MR. At''''FL. Tha t is a ma t ter that mus t appear fr am th e

evidence, the witness hav ing no knowledge, so far as the

evidence shows--

'j'tTE COlJ'RT. Wha.t io the objection?

MR, APPEL· We object to that beca.use it is calling for·

a conclusion of the witness, calling for an opinion of

th e Vi i tnes8, and 1:1 n:a t ter 'Nh ich rims t be deter mined fr on;

the time that these cor.ver;3ations occurred to the time of

13 the indictn,ent in this case.

14 lviR. FORD' Assuming that the indictn:ent, which is on file,

15 or: record in this case, 'Nas on January 29, 1912, all of

16 these conversa tior:s were aft2r t:rat indic tn-ant, were they

17 not? A yes, sir.

18 Q, Now, have yC1; given us all the conversE'.tior:s you hetd

19 with L:r, Ftanklin on th3.t first occasion? A t did.

20 Q . As you have now related it? A 1 did.

21 Q When you asked tin: how he W'~S coming out wi tr tha t, he

22 S 2. i d t1; 8 Y d i dn 't IV 'm t they wanted Darrow, is tbat what

23 he said? A ue S:;iyS, "Tre District Attorney does notwar:t

24 to prosecute me and don, t'want n:e, they want Darrow. 1I

26 1 arr, going to get out of it all right."

25 What else was said on that sutjeat? A And he says,
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Q When? A 1 think about a Vi sek 13, ter •

his office after tbat? A Yes, Slr.

Q Say anything else about 1;i8 own guilt or innocence at

th::..t time or Darrow's gUilt or innocence? A He did not. I
I

I
of
I

Did you ever go up to

1 think so, yes.

~ l\nd tb at is all tha t w::cS~3:lid?

Q, About a Vi eek 1ater, tki t would be abou t the 5+-h or 6th

ttarch? A

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8 Q Well, now, yeu met bin at the Casino about that same

9 date, did you not? A f did.

10 Q, Which w~~.s first, the visit to the office or··tre

Q Who went U"'I""\ With you to. the office? A Nobedy.lJ

Q Forr did you ~appen to go up there? A 1 happened to be

any tirue 1 came up to go up, and
-_ .. , .._..__.~_-..----~"-'-'

"A The visit to the office.
."

I
. I

At tbat time yJU n;et him in the office wtat cor,versatlon'

n.eeting at the Casino?

Q

1 went up to see bim.

in town and he asked me

11

12

13

14

15

16

17 did you have wi th rim? A n~1!Jhing, only be asked me about

18 Home--if he could get any office building dov;n there, or

19 a.ny pla8e where he could rave a coup'b of office builci-

20 ings, and sO on.

21 Q Did you e.rer make any inquiries for (l,.'1y office build-i

22 ings for him do~,;n teer e? A 1 did not.
'T

23 Q r;'!-en you told hilr you rright go in wi th hirrl, yourself,'

24 did you have any intention of doing' so? A 1 did at the

25 time; yes, sir •

26 Q. You h 3.~·e cb anged y cur in ten tions s inc e tba t t ill.8 ?
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lhad done
I

\

\

Why, 1 didnTt l·ike the way r.eA

me •

1 did net like his conversations,A

you had loaned hiffi to go ir-to the Cae ion?

sir.

And why?

Yes,

be r.ad anything mol' e to sey, the.. t is 3.11.

Q Ry whorn W3.S you detailed on that case?

MR • DAF'SOVi. 1 object to that quee tion abou t beir-g

detailed on that case,there is nc 8ucb evidence at all.

IJft'{. FORD. 1 have aright to assume it.

1 went out 'Nith bim 1 just thougrt 1 would go and see if

NB • r1\':'pow. 1 object to that. Ue rasn t t ::..ny rigrt

TFZ COURT. 0 tj ection sustained.

EF 0 "FOP.D. Haven't 1 a rigbt to assume .1:e was det3.iledi'

TIT C'OT'RT. 1 tbinkt'he fcrn~ of the question is objecticr.-

tinies.1 went cu t with b im •

.~F.. FORD. Q Who told you to go?

MR. DA?FOTI. You have no rigrt to aS8u~e it.

Q. Put sine e tbo. t time you have been? A 1'h e tt i1'd time

hin about tre case? A Iv; as ~ot, not the first two

Q Weren't you down there for the purpose of pumping

A Yas, and hevolunte:ered to talk so much about this case,

1 ciidn 1 t think he was the right kind of a mar: to go in

in tM "fCi1'st place, 1 loaned him Botie n.or-ey !lnd he didr-'t

g i v e it b!lc k to

VI i th.

c.v
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UP • APr:;;!.. 'rh2.t has been asked <md ansiYered.

he was told.

T,!,JE CO:1FT" 1 thinl~ tris is directed toanotrsr tirre.

go.

tis conversation to me, [3 Yolucteer- \

of thinrr,s that he told rr:e and he \
~ j

and go out wi tn rim and sec; \"iha t he /

A };o one necessarily told n.e to
_____,''''.....,_....~:r___,.,..,..._ .._,-_''_-.,~'__.~ ...~ -.-. ,.. -,'- -, ~ .. _.,..." "_,'_.. _~~".." __,..,__

ques tioD •

Franklin was talking,

1 W Gl.i3 in 1,08 Angeles.

TEE COURT' Objection overruled.

Q You didn't go up to the office any rrore after that?

ed to rre, and 1 spoke

Q When did you can '!- im up by tel ephore? A A few days

A Ca 11edt i m up 'by tel ephone •

Q Who told you, whether necessary or not? A I told

~,'R" F':mr· Q Tre obj~oticn is overruled. ~,nswer the

Gidn't go up to the off ic e any more af ter that.

Q, That is the reaGon yeu werlt up to the office'? A 1

he bad. been .10 u b1 e eros s ed or some w,q, the wa~ this

~avanaugh tbat it l"oked to me like this FrankJin--that

4799

phone? ]I. 1 can't2,ay 8xaotlywhere lyv1.s at that tilLe;

Q What place ',Vel'8 y:)u ':;l~en ye·1) ·:;a}]ec: hin: up by tee-

Q. What conversation did ycu have With 1;imover tre 'prone?

has to say, see v\'hs.t fu.rther he has to say.H

1 d. ter than that.

MR. Ar~EL. ~e except,

says, "Well, go ahec:.d

Objection overruled.

!(.R. FOrr.. No, it has not. Tris is ano~b.er cor.versat:l.on.
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1 A Jus t cal le.d hin: up :.rnd told him 1 wus in town.

2 ViR • FO!'D. W'bclt did he say? A Fe sa.id be would like to

3 see me but h3 'NG..S husy and he couldntt see me before 4

4 or 5c'clock, if 1 would rrake an appointn::ent,witL him he

5 \'ioul d see rr.e.

6 Q f:id you 1iJ ai t for him? A Yes, sir.

7 Q Did you aee him? A 1 die..

8 Q Where? A At the Alex,ir:dria bar.

9 Q Who was rresent on that occLision?

10 1:8. APPEL. Th2.t is all asked and answered.

11 1offi. 1'O?D• 1hie io another conversati<:>n, ttis is one

12 ahor tly after the first conversation;

13 MTI' APPEL. It 'bc.~s beE'm asked and ar:s',",::dedj he said. he

14 was there between 5 and 6; he s'3..id t e caDe d him up at

15 noon, tl::.at he met him between 5 ar.d 6, that he ;'ic.S :~11

16 alor:e by rimself, that 1:e met Franklirl there tl-:at after-

17 Doon •

18 }In:: • Ff)P. I' 1 witbdraw the question for just a [rOLette

19 Q flow, you 'Went to tte office and then you telephor:ed

20 hin, arJ.u ttell subBequently you Diet tim ':it the ~asir:o Cafe,

21 is th3.t correct? A 1 rr,et hir.- once at the office and l'

22 t eleptoncd tin: or:ce and 1 Yient--l didn't neyer [;jeet tim at

23 the CasiLo. 1 v,ent wi th hir;~ to the Casino.

24 Q You neyer n,et hin: at the Casino, cut ycu went with
\J

25 hilL to tr: e £as in0 ? AYe S f air •

26 o Tt e- X'l...I."r F. t, t. l' p.'. P. t'k qt ,r ,...,,U'. \',' '''. r p. ~ h !"I.... -- "- L._ J- - .3.utjCI.. 3.Sinoviith:,:r.
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Watt, hew did you happ:m to rr.e"'t Franklin on thatoccCl.sion, \

about tbe 5th or 6tl' of ~\arch '( A That is the tin,e 1 came I
up town.

. I
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4801
Q You thought that was the 8th or 10th, you said?

1m DARROW: I think that is what he said, the time he came

up to'\m.

lrRFOBD: If the court please, I'wrote it doV'm as he

gave it to me. Last February first met him on navy

street, md then he went to his office, and then on the

5th 0 r 6th or lJarch, hemet him Cit the Casino, Hr Watt,

himself and Franklin being pesent, Gind thencbout the 8th

or 10th of l1:arch, he met him i n Los Angel ES.

lfR DARROW: That is not the way I understand; the wi tness

probably can tell.

THE COURr: All right, the vlitness can clear that up,

if there is any doubt about it.

A I said he came up tOVJl1 both times; one time I met

him at his office, met him three times ---- four

times, one time he came to the beach -- tvvice he came dovm

to the beach, and twice I came up to\'Jl1; once I went to his

office, alii the n ext time I phoned to him.

Q You say about MaY' 5th, 1912, you met. him et th e ct'o 1'­

ner of the Drug store? A I did.

Q v~,hat conversation did you hev-e vJith him on that. oeca- .

sion?

J.m APPEL: p'e has told all that, your Honor.

MR FOHn: lTo, he has not, on CQ10SS- ro::amination.

UR APPEL: 'Well, Ie t him go.

THE COURi.': ITo obj 00 tion. GO ahead.
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A He came up to me, I don, t know v.n.ether "lith his wife or

who it vIas with him, but some lady with him, and he Ie ft

her, "nd I vias in uniform, "nd he went -- he c arne ove1' and

called me off to one side. He says, "I have had something

that has beenvrortying me quite a Ii tile bit, an d I think

that you vdll tell me the truth in this matter, tt he

says, lI and I want to ask yoU", he says, lI ain,t it a fact

that you and Stinanan and Watt~ took me out and pumped

me?" I said, lIYou are crazy; 'lire re did you get that from?"

Well, he said, "I thought that", he says, "I got stl.spi­

cious of Stineman", and he says, "if you say th at it

ain't so, " he says, "it will relieve my mind", he says,

"and it would be a load 0 IT of' me. lJ

Q Tha twas the last tim e you 65tH him? A That was the

It.st time j saw him.

Q And what did you say to him vlhm he said it \vould be

a load off of him? A He said it would be a load off him.

I just stood there and talked to him. He didn't wait for

an answe 1", becif.l'3 e I had made him on e an swer in saying,

lIVlhy, you e1l"e crazy.Where did you ~et t hat from?" That

is the Vlay I spoke.

Q, You di Ch't answer his question direct? A The last

time when he said, "I thought you fellows took me out to

pump me __ It

Q That is what you did do, vrasn't it? A l'fot necessarily.
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Well, necessary or not, it is Ylhat you did do, isn't

2 it, 'em at you'w ent out for? A Not the first t"NO times,

3 I mean.

4 Q I am talking of the last time, the one you Yrent out

5 vrith him, you went out for that purpose? A I went the

6 last time, I went out to see what he had to say.

7 Q And you went out on ins tructions from Sergeant Cava-

8 naugh? A I did not.

9 Q Didn't you just state you told Cavana-qgh e,ll about it

10 and you yrent Out and that on Cavanaughrs direction?

11 A I di d not.

12 Q Isn't that the fact; that you did? A I vrent out on

13 my OYffi accord.

14 Q Didn't Iir Cavanaygh tell you to go out? A He might

15 1 have told me togo out, but I v.ouldnot·need to do what-

16 wer Cavanaugh tells me to.

17 Q Did anybody else tell you to go oun? A They did not.

18

19
Q

Q

You vrent out of your O\Vll volition? A yes sir.

You had already seen Torr Darrow when you '/tent out on

20 that occasion the last time? A I don,t rerrember that I

21

22

did.

Q Didn't you state you met l:Tr Darrow right after the

23 same COIN ersation?

24 MR APPEL: I submit he didn,t state anything of the kind.

25 What he stated is matter of record. Counsel is evident-

26 ly misst~ing the widence there for want 0 f recollectio
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Honor.

A I don' t reY>lember but scm etime in ~Jarch it ':rase

THE COURT: The question calls for a state:ment 0 ffact

(Dast question readRead the quewtion.

by th e report ere )

lTR APPIlL: '-xception.

THE COURT: Qbj ec t ion <Yerrul ed.

suming that he reported.

thing assumed by counsel to have been testified to by

takes to c ross- ex:amine th e "ii tn ess upon a matter or

HR :b~OBJ): 0Jell, after v!hic11 conversation? A I remember,

them after all conversations excepting the last he ',7as

A I dontt remember, but I don,t think that I did.

Q, When vIas it that you reported to Darrow?

the witness, and which the 'witness has not testified to.

from the v!i tn $S which is proper. O'bj e:tion a-erruled.

THE COURT:

l~R APPEAL: Now, your Honor, I SUbmit that the· question is

incompetent, irrelevant ?1ld ilIuuaterial, because it under-

or purposely, in order to mislead the v!itness. I submit ,

your HOllor, t hat he has not stated anything af th e kin d.

MR APPEL: That is the record.

1m. FORD: I am not a'Ssuining that he did testify, I am as-

:HR FORD: I have a rieht to ask him if he didn t t so stat e.

HR APPIlL: EXception.

!vffi FORD: Answer the qu EStion.

not
!,[R FOPJ): As a m,ltt"er offact that is"the. record, your
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1 in ":Nfay.

2 Q Didntt you say you had seen Sergeant Cavanaugh after

3 the second conversatio[tL_A"w_I_..did.
---

4 And too t you S E.W Darro'i'f a day or two 1 at er? A I said

5 I met them; I think I said I met them, but I dOll't think I

6 did.

7 Now, isn't it your best recollection? A I seen him,

8 but I don t.-i-t:h.ink..·.J._.s~Jg.. an~tthi!1g:t().hi11l.
______________ _·n .• _.•... , .."_,

9 Q When was it you first said anything to him about

10 thes e conversations?

12 several times.

I sUbmit that has been a sked an d answered

A I seen him a good many times doyffi the re bec ause he

THE COURT: Obj ection crrerruled.

Honor.

HR FORD: He has answered it differently every time, your

llR APPEL:

1m APPEL: Vi'e exc ept.

11

13

14

15

16

17

18 lived dovID there, bjtt I didn,t have no conrersation \nth

19 h'w, or wasn t tin troduc ed to him.

20 l![R FORD: Don t t you remember the question I just now asked

21 you? When did yon first say anything to him about. these

22 conversations?

23 :r~rR DARROW: He h es already answered that, you r Honor. I

24 object to it. He said he'1"lasn't sure. He said he thought

25 that it was.

261m FORD: I -m.thdraYl this question and insist on an ~nswe

to the prec eding question. Will you read it?
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~,m • Ar~EI" We will inflist on this o1:'jeot~Gn) tl:at the

2 'N i tness h 9.S been asked ~

3

4

5

6

7

8

THE COUP'1'. ~,:r Appel) 1 con t t kno'.fl Vi 1:0. t you ar e 0 oj eo t ing

to until this question is asked.

1m. ArrEL. re VI ithdrew r is ques tion and says he insiSts

on aT: anSW"3r to the 0 H'er ques tion, to the pr e ceding

question. N01v, 8in~e trewitness has already ans'Nered'iVe

object to it being reread.

9 MF. FO?D. 1 V/3.nt it read tc the court so tbe court \'"il1

10 Bee it is not answered.

11 MR. AP~EL. We object to it on that ground, t~e ~ue8tion
I

12 h:::tS been asksd anc. [;2.3 been answereej.that SUbstantially

13 the s:',ille;uestion has besn asked and ans'ver::d s:,veral tin!es~

14 th&t t"'e witness r::?s 'Otlready stated in answer to several

15 questi::ns tr,at to the best of his recolJecticn that when

16 he first talked to :,,.~. rarrow about the matter, 'Nhat he

17 knew W~8 at a time after tre third conversation with

18 \~r. Franklin and before the conversa.tion of i'E!'] tl:ath~

19 had with ;i!r. Franklin •.

20 TPE COURT' Read the ques tion.

21 (Last questionC;Ils <lnGWe~ read by tre rcr:crter. )

22 t'? FORD. 770\';, you see, ycur uonor, that is not an

23 2.L3Wer to the QuestioL.

24 TPE COURT. rrh?t is· not an answer.

25 lim. APPEL. ribs. t con-es of rry o'bj e~tion '/

26 TFE COl'R T. '1'1"e objc2tion h3.G all'e:icly seen he"'.l.rd and ave



offi eel'

ruled.

3..t his

Ther~ is only two corversa-

It is tre S"lme Question "-e. asked and the

Q Son;etime the lllicldle of Yarch? A Yes, GlT •

,
Q. !~ow, when you wen t up to see :'!.r. Fr~mk] in

tions 1:e hOlS giver.. in full, or +: 'Tee conv~r8atior:6, your

o tj e8t ion was sustained".

questicn9d. upon the saE,e sunject time and time and over

MR. FORD. Q rlease answsr the questio~. A 1 think it

YR. ArrEL. And that it is repetition and recross-exs.rLina-

tien and recross-excul.ination and repetition of the san.e

that question and has answered"it.

4807

office, after your first conversation wit h him on navy

THE COURT' To this part icular quee t ion tb e1' e Vi_, s a

rul ~ng and the lit'lness has not answered the question.

question and that the witness is entitled not to be

r..~R. FonD. lIot answer ed ye t, your Ponor.

and Fr2Ilklir. at the office:;;

and over "again.

~:R. ArrEL. 'We submit the witness has already been akked

W::i.S E3ori,ctime the middle of Maret •

MP. FOPD· P e 1'3..8 1--.een exal:iined wI-.at transpired between him

donvers3.tions tltat have been given in fUll, the firat or::e on

ponor. 1 WStnt to call your Honor f S a-f-tention to the

l;liVY 6treet, the last one or: May 5th at the Venice trug

street, what Wa.s said between youand. \!r. Ftanklin at the

1
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1 Store and tl:e (Ine en Marcb 8th to 10th 'rlhere tr>~y went

2 fro:'ll tre AJexmdria Potel to the Casino, those t'rree have

3 be2n given :n full.

4 TEFCOURT. TIIis cor"vorsa tion--

5 rm. FORD. ::r..is com.rersCltion is the one that occurred at

6 the office after the fiTst meeting on Navy atrest.

THE COUR'T.

"on. ~ I •. ~
j'ul i. •

in answer

Obje~tion overruled.

We taKe an exception and we add the ~itness

to t'rat question stated '-tll:::.t \rr. F't'ankJin then

10 stated to him, asked hin whet}'er or net they could get

16 MB. APPEL. We take an exception to tfu1tt statement as not

11 "~olDY offices in BOTOC b1JDding do',Vn at "Tonice, that is' what

12

13

14

15

he said.

un. FOPD. We object to counsel testifying, your Honor.

~;e st'irted to give t're cor:vers~tion, he hasn't givenit

in full. 1 hc'.dn't asked for it in full at that tin:e •.

I
I
I
!

17 being borne out.

18 TPE COURT. 1 think Appel is right, he refreshes my

19 recolle~tion as to the conversa.tion.

20 MR. FOF1:- One cor.vcrsation.

21 THE CO~m'T. You ce.n ask hin: if he tai.m1t told al1--if he

22 has J.nything further L', tell, let' 8 have ~ +J. u •

23 YP. FO~D. Q \~'hen :~r. Frankl iT asy.ed yo"\). abou"t a building

24 down treT2, about re.ntirg tre 'building, ·Nrat did you say

25 to binI in reply? 1 ':':ent off on anon~:r su"rje~t at P'at

26 . point? A 1 told him trere W~B no offices lefttrere at
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sorre prospects of building, theythere

Nothing whatever was said onthat subject ~t that officer

'The next tirre Y8U met tim was on March 5th, or 6th at

At thn.t office, no, s fr.•

J.'lJlon.

present, that

A

Q,

W eX' e go ing to buil d son,s new buD dings, hew ould probably Ii

have to wait a little while, be better anyway after elec-

I
I

Q. What W:='.S said abou.t t'he Darrow ~a8e or the McNamara 0:188 I

or jury bribing, !'ro'"ne or any otter sUbject at that tin;. i
and place? A flothing in that office.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11 th e C as ino? A 170, 1 rr,~~t ~ in, the sarL1C day.

12 Q. i.Tet him the S5-me day that you tad seen him at tte office?

13 AYe s, sir.

14 Q You met him in the eveningi' A Yes, sir.

15

16

17

18

Did you rrake an appointr.ert at the office to meet hin.

in tbe evening'? A 1 did not. ue n,ade an appointrr:ent

'N i tb me.

Q. Wbat w:;~s said about .that? A 'ue ad-ys, "I bave got to

i

I
I i

19 vvor L t hid ~;afternoon and Sl;.PP03 ing 1 carrie do'un to the bea:ch

20 this eyening and saw you." 1 s~id, "All right, you

21 ;) on;e dO\'7D and 1 will meet you at the :Xec~tur • It

22 Q Vie Will rr.eet you at the Decatur or 1 will meet y:-,u

23

24

25

26
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Butject, they have no other reason.

(1,,';' t answer read by the repor tor ~ )

ras stated tre L8catur Hotel and tlat there is a bar

as it went.

T'roceed.

he SQid it so often and

overruled.0 1') j ee t ion

Read his answer as farFORD.

the conduct of the District Attorney in trying to insinuate

'T'. ·,"".TE ('·OUm,T. ", b' t''v IVi(1.r:e your 0 Jee lon.

the

against this ~itness or anyone else, because the witness

MR. ArrEL. Why should he be asking this witness--

attached to it uni it is a f3.ct,

Il
Hu
If
~
I
t
i~
~
;,

I
i
e
~

i

I
1 say it is fr i vadous, 0 f f

I
most insignificant character, the smallest infinitesil.d

the jl

frivolity, and 1 objact tOA frivolity of counsel on that
I
I

, I

I j
I I
I

MR, FORt, Q Didyou meet him in the bar room '1

MR.~BRO;V,J •• 1 object to the evidenae.

Q. Thde is a bar room there?

•
MR" APPEL Of cours e, there is •

TPE CO~mT'

he is continually bringing it up.

that conersation, and it is a repetition, and he is not

entitled to hcuro.ss or a.nnoy ttewitness with tr:e same

MR. FOPD. Q,Ther:. you ll:et him at what part of the hotel

first before you went to the bar room?

MR. APrE1' 1 obj ec t to that, becaus e it has been as ked

tit::e an cl time over again, :md ~ e has a;:r,ain br ought up

1m. ArrEL. WeD, 1 am n,aking ny objection. 1 object to

MR.

witness and it is onlyfor tr:3.t re"',son we are objecting,

question. This Witness has as ~uot right as any other

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



office,

•
=

I I

I ·•
I

I I
, .,

I

i
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a t theHe wasCasino, we have just got into that neYIT.

about the next meeting at the Decatur when they all went

down together, but not abeu.t tt>e first mesting at the

II
II
11

your ~onor. \ II
MR. FORD. Why, if the cour t please, wi tt this kind of a I II

wi tnesa who himself "dllli to that he reported to .~,. ~a"anau~-r II
THE COURT. T1'-~e question is 1: as this been asked and answcre~.ll
MR • FOP D. 110, it haB not. tte firs t tee tifiedin full \ Ii

I [I

I
f ~
ii

'I
"
1n
I,
!

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 made an aJ?pointment to mee'~, him in the office, and did meet

2' him at the Decatur Eotel, and I want to get at the con-

3 versation too t occurred t here and what occurred over at

4 the Casino hotel, at th e Casino Cafe. There are two conver

5 sations at the Casino cafe that he had testified about,

6 one of ,which he has given us the details of, and I am

7 seeking to;et the details of·the other.

8 },ffi APPEL: We most strenuously obj ect to cOilllsel comment-

9 ing upon the atti tude of t his witness and to his insin-

10 uation that this yJi tness is any other kind of a ,vi tness

11 than what he ap:P3 ars to be upon th e Yli tness stand, and what

12 his demeanor and his testimony and his apparent candor

13 and conduct indicate him to be. I Chbj ~t to his com-

fuse ">7hat the ""-fitness has stated here; that it is not to

so confuse the facts that neither this jury nor the court

ansvrered. I obj ec t to it bee ause it is a manifest ef'b rt

hetimony, because it is improper so to do, because

extract the truth, but it is to confuse the testimony,

should not do it, and I obj ect to the repeti tion of th e

question because it has been asked time and time over

on the p;. rt of counsel to so harrass the Vii tness, and

nor COlIDsel nor himself, will ever be ,.ableto moy; ','(hat

the testimony was, that it is a deliberate attempt to con-

again in reference to that m ett er, and the \vi tness has

I obj~t to his com..r::tenting on this \vitnessand to his tes-

.
, . ,

ments as being prejudicial to the rights of this defen'dant;.14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24 '

25

26
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1

2

3

4

5

6

and I o'bj ect to that kind of conduct, end I sey, if coun­

sel has that in vievl, which I say, if he does it invol­

untarily, and I am not ascribing to him, as I kno'll him

\yell, any bad motives, but it is a matter that many lew-

yers resort to, and think it is prope r to do, and we are

obj ~tirli to it because we think l~ally, it is not proper. I

7 COlillsel h~;s no right to do it. I suppose one of his reason

such comments as th at c oncernine this wi t ness on the part

Jim APPEL: Yes sir, and what is t11e court going to do abont

rupted, and stopped' the compl etion of that ver'j' sentence.
- .

He spoke of this kind

Why not hwe an answer to the question,

The defense has assigned error 011 account of

We SUbmit, your Honor, that this jury be told thatit?

to finish his sentenc e in that regard. The court int er-

that statement.

of either side, is not proper.

if the report shows a~thil1e; more fully, letts h8\Te it.

HRFREDERICK8 :

THE COUll1 : The District Attorney was not even permitted

of a wi tness.

is the manner he is trying it, but we contend that legally

he is not entitled to do that, ~md that is the only reason

why I make the obj ection.

TEE COURT: Obj ~tion overruled.

THE COURT:

MR APPEL: The reporter has it, I hope.

THE COURT: I knew no thine further that ought to be

HR APFEL: We take an exception.

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
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that is the point.

District Attorney having cast any aspersions on the vri t-

4814

ness, --

II
II
'j

1

I

If there is any question about the assistantTHE COUEr:

1

2

3

4

5 HR FREDERICKS: Thatwas a common expression, from thede­

6 fense, "this kind of a witness".

7 j.ffi FOllD: Simply illustrating th e poin.t; us ed it in th e

8 same sense they did, absoluteJy.

9 Tern APFEL: He is not an cccomplic e.

there is any comment by the District Attorney casting

THE COURr: It oll:!:ht not to be u sed in th at sense. If

any aspersions on this v,ritness, it is entireJy improper

A Oh, we just talked prol;iably a minute or

How lone did you remain in the lobby before going to

The question, please. (Last question read by the

On \\wt sUbj ect did you talk? A I don t t remember

A

Q

exactly just all, one tbing and another, the time of day,

and he says, "I am right on time ll
, and that is about all

that 1,'.I8S said.

the bar room?

why, disre.gard it. Now, go ahead and an~rer the question.

Q

and the jury should disre.gard it. I aimed to interrupt

him before it \WlS completed, but if there "'vas a comment t

reporter.) Met him in the lobby.

URFOBD: Whov.as }l'8sent in the lobby v.hen you met him be­

si des yourself and lIr Franklin? A l'ro on e.

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 Q Vfuen you ~ot to the bar room whom did you meet if any-

2 one? A We met somebody before we got to the tar :coom on

3 the corner.

4 Q. 'Who was that? A uet lir 'Natt, on navy street?

5 Q, Where? A Right on the c orner of navy, as you tum

6 to go. around to tl1.e bar.

on Navy, between Navy

7

8

Q, The-hotel is on Navy street, is it? A The hotel is

that is, it EXtends to navy

9 st reet, an d th e ocean front.

bar onto th e front? A yes sir.

Q, .And you met 1¥!r Watt? A yes sir.

Q, How di d you happen tom eet Hr Watt there at th at time?

10

11

~: I

Q, You walked out of th e road of th e street and around the

•

25 Q How long di d you remain in the bar room? A

26 10 or 15 minutes.

Q That is th e first time Watt had met Hr

Q, Did you talk about the case while you \"~re drinking?

•

Or in t he bar room?Or in the saloon at all?

Ylhere did you go then? A Frm.klin asked us to go in

No sir.

I don,t know; he was coming· out from the ocean front,

Who introduced lir Watt to Mr Franklin? A I did.

Franklin? A yes sir.

and have a little drink.

Q,

Q,

Q

A

from the bath·house.

A No sir.

A14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24



1 Q, How lone hcwe you kno\'m ur Watt? A About three

4816

2 Y, ears.

3 Q, He is a married man? A yes sir.

4 Q, Lives at Venice with his family? A Has lived here

5 all th e time.

6 Q, Was living there vlith h~s family at that time?

7 ME. APPI!L: I oQj ect to this as immaterial, your Honor.

8 Tlffi COURT: Obj ection sustaireed.

9 1m APFEL: I suppose hewants to know how many children

10 he has?

11 lIR FORD: No, I do not. I have an object in that.

12

13

14

15

16

17

THE COURr : Obj ec t ion su stain ed.

MRFORD: Do you knovlwherel[r 'Natt's familywQs at that

time?

:MR APJ?:BL: I o'4ject, to that as immaterial; notcross-

examina t ion.

THE COURI.': Objection sustained.

,-

18 ~. You met HI' Watt at what time of the day?

19 UR APPEL: We obj oot to that, it is not prope I' cross-

20 eXaTl1ination; this has been asked and answered where he met

21 Ur Watt and how he c eu-ne out of the lObby of the hot el,

22 and come around to the corner of the saloon.

23 ':R FORD: What tim.e of day has not been asked.

24 THE COUill: Obj ection Clerruled?

25

26

A About 6 0' c loc1:.
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

MR" FORD. Q After you left the saloon or while you ':; ere

in tre saloon did you neet any person other than 1.;r. V'att7

A No, sir.

Q Then, uhere did you go?

MR· APrEL. '~e object to th:<t on the grot~.nd tre witness

already stated, has already answered the question, from

there trey went over to the Casino.

.MR. FO~D. Well, we vdll find out the way te went.

THE COURT. Objection 9verruled.

M"R • APPEL. We exc ep t •

A 1 spoke about wanting 80rr.ething to eat and W?cS hungry

and 1 says, "We'll i' ~ go over and get BOnie supper."

:,!P. Watt said he didn' t W~3f1 t to go along, he says 1"e

had to go hOfne, and 1 says, "You can go an d h ::i.~Te lunch V'l i th

us," and he spoke about his wife wai ting for supper and

1 63.YS, "You bad better cone Elnd ha"ITe suprer wi th use. n

Q Eu t ~:;-. Watt paid for tre meal over tr,ere, didn 1 t he?

liiR· APrEL· We object tc tha-t.a.e immaterial, not C1'08S-

examination, of no importance, does not prove anything.

·THE COURT. O'bjec+,ion sustained.

r::R. rorD" Q. V;ell, wnat otter convers'.it~on did yc-u have

:.
,oil
III'.

22 about :!.r. vTatt's tavir:g to go ron:ewith risf::w:ily?

26 MR " FOTID. Q, \'Jha~'N_1S tl:e who] e of the cor;vers3.tioY'_

pose wr.atsoever.

MP. APPEL. '.','e Object to teat o.s in-lraterial for any pt:r-

chjectlon sust~ined"TFE corJR T

23

24

25
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1

2

3

4

after tha t7

HR. APPEL. V,'e object to that bec3.ti.se tne witness has

related on direGt and cross-examination what was the

conversation at the Casino.

at tbat time?

other person was present.

there? A ~TO, air.

"'.f ~LO, 8..Lr_11

MR • FORD- This is not at the Casino, this is onthe way

to the Casino, \vhere they invited ;lr. Matt to go ;:TId have

dinner wi th them.

MR • APPEL - om e exc ept •

A They went along, 1 ~8ked them to go to supper and they

THE COUFT· ~bjecticn overruled.
'"'

Q They went along, and you went straight from the bar

Q T~~ trree of you went in and sat at the table together

and no ott ar persons pr es ent, is teat corr ect? A 7·TO

Q '!!h-J.+' 'N~~s s'lid at tt30t tinie, give a11 the conyers3.tion

sUbjects?

anything a aid about j·,Ir. Darrow or the farrow cae e or the

Franklin case or the bribery of jurora or any uther kindred

Q When you got to the Casino did rou meet any person

room then oyer to the CEtsino? A Yes, sir.

asked and answered, 1:e t.B 'been cross-examined Lipor. that

MR. APPEL- '!,f e o't'ject to that on the e;rou:d it h2..s be.:::n

wen t along.

. Q. On the way to tl:e Casino or at the bar room "liflS tbere

5

25
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7

8

9
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11
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MR. APPEL. We t':'lke aD exception.

conversation four tirres, Wc have kept count this tin:e of

started talkirg to ',::. ~ratt about the detective agency.

III

..He says,

A We sat dOVID ,mel ordered supper there and :,~;. Franklin

but 1 ha.d no t gone into the details of it.

"You hc<'ve been ci ty clerk here a long tin:e and you have

known me, II and he 6 aye, nV:hc''tt is th e pr OPOS i tion 'i' 11 He

to test!f~, to testify agair.st Darrow and there will be

THE COUET. AJ 1 r ie;ht, let us have it. Objection overruled

if he bad such a convsrsation while 1 V'l',S making a list,

He si:~id he was f igur ir..g on go i ng in V·l i th me.

~~in case and was fined $4,000 and the state paid ~y fine

March 8th to the 10 th, when he went down in the nactine,

says, "Vlhat do you think about it?" and :,~l'. VI at t 6 aye,

"Why, \1:'. Fr ank1 in, you hctye been in 80fJ·.e kir.d of troub1 e

lately, haven't youi'" ar.d he says, "Yes, II but"he says,

"1 alll .out of tha.t now," be says, "1 plead gUilty in the

and they are holding the Lockwood case over me in order

and this is a different occasion altogether. 1 asked him

no th ing to t1: at on rry p:.~r t . II

1,,!R. FORD. ;., ;he only Casino conversation is the one of

thi3 conversation, and four tirres he 'bas~'been asked that.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23 (~Vlhat else was sa.id? A 1Ne11, ;,:r. lHatt--vlell, 1 spoke

25 any money?" He says, ll~~O,· 1~ut we must not talk about

up theL and 1 says, ":,:r. Fl' ank) in," did rarro'll give you24

26 •
case, 1 '3.rr a wi tness on th:lt case. 1l "We 11," 1 6 '-WS ,



1 right." and we didnl t talk about tree case for a !few

2 mi~utSB. Ue talked about tis detective work and about

3 being in tte United States yarshall ' s office, and so on,

4 and talked about Fredericks being a great friend of his,

5 the best friend he had on earth.

6 Q NOW, what did te say about each of those things?

7 !,;R. ArrEL. What he s:'cid about Fredericks?

8 rfR. FORD. No.

9 MR • ArrET,. Yes, 1:e has asked tim.

10 MR. FREDERICKS' We want them all.

11 J.i'R. FORD· Y'3S, 1 acked him inclliding that.

12

13

14

15

16

17

THE CQDRT· Go ahe ad.

A nothing, only about, he spoke about beir.g allover

the country s8rving warrants and arrestinc fellows, and

how he had gotten over t.l1e country while te IV as in the

Tmited States varshall ' soffice, and so on.

Q The only words you suid to him were, "Did ;,:r. rarro,v

III

18 gi ,~e you any rr:oney-?l1 A .Tn at is what 1 spoke at that

19
....,,1me.

20 Q Did'you say when a."1d '.vbere? A 1 did not, 1 said,

21 "rid Darrow give you any money?"

22 Q You inean sir.c e , Franklin .:;.ppeared before the e;rand

23 g.ury or befor e, or did you 6::1Y--
f

24 MR. AT''PF:L. Your Honor, 1 submit, he asked 'if tat wu.s

25 s::tid there and tr'e Witness has given the conversation.

26 ~ You never' sa id when or where?
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FlrU.t purpose? You didn't mer+ion the purpose? A 1 either ....

me?

A VI e11, 1 s aid--l don, t know

The question is wi thdrPJ'lD •

you did not discuss it C'ut reTe in the balJw?,y7And

THE COlJRT

1 wan t to ge tat?

to say becauB eldon, t l' ewenber how 1 put it.

Q rid you discuss that SUbject at all with Sergeant,

Q Which is your best recollection no'.v? A 1 do not want

ing about it, or "Did te give yeu any money?" 1 cannot

Cavanaugh during recess? A 1 did not.

i,1Ft. FD~1D. Q Is trat correct"? A ra:::,t VF,S tnt you asked
"r

-
other, 1 don,t recollect particularly how 1 put it, 'but

Q All you said was, "rid Darrow give you any reaney?" and

give you that money," or "Did he give you any money."

Q Didn't you say a whiJe ago--gi'!ehirr any r.',oney, for

Q ~r witI' :,:1'. Watt? A 1 did not.

whether 1 said, "Did [arrow give yOD t.he money?" ,or

"Did Dar-I'mi' give you that nioney," 1 put itoneway or,the

asked him, "Did Darrow give you the money," or, "Did he

you never asked hi~ when or where or how or why, you

didn't refer to any particular tirne,that is the point

first thing you asked rim Whe~ he cane in bere?

say which 1 asked hiffi.

Q ;,11". Watt WClS preser.t at that conversation? A Yes, sir.

ViR. APT'F.L. !;cv', he h 8 'bean 3.sked that, your Eonor, the

83.id, "Bid Darrow give you ttat money," ',v'h en we were talk-

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9
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1 MR. FonD. rerhaps th3.t is true.

-4822

Wi ttdra.w the question.

2 Q You have jus t sin,ply said, "Did you give hin; any rLoney? It

3 Without refer irg to the tinie. Now, 1 am asking you,' did

4 you state the purpose when you asked the question?

5 MR. ArrEL. iTOYi, we orject to that, your Honor, as haYing

6 been asked and 3.TIswered" T1:e wi-:ness has stated wl:at they

7 were talking about and in con~ection with what they 'were

8 talking about and 1'::e asked 1'.im one thing or another--l will

9 not transgress in the rule by repeating what he said, but

10 it is for the jU' y to det3rrdne What lY:On'3y he referred to.

MR. ronDo Q ';'Jell, did he say anything furtrer at thct

tine about that Ir.oney? A 'T'h~t is wr.c~n 1'e gnY8 me the

11

12

13

14

THE COlJR T .

Ford.

1 t1: inl, th~l.t h~s been as ked and ars~vered,

,;II

15 s.nswer. he s,w a "Yes rut ""8 ILust rot t:llk about this, -"J 0 , . J , -,' '-' ~¥

16 case, 1 an; a wi tress onthis case. It

17 MR • D·AR.:OO\\·· \'Ina t C:l.uestior are you ans'Nering there, 1

18 ','1;ID t to get that straight.

19

20

21

22

23

24

TFF. COURT.

I.iR • FORD.

r..~R • DA?;.:\OW .
MR · FORD.

MR • DAnpOW.

TEE COUR 1'.

~€~d the question and an3~er.

Q you are sur e tha t is corr ect, ar e you?

You know it is not correct.

1 know it is not~orrect·.

Pis eta temen t •

~ait a moment, now, let us get it cleared up,

25 ~md. 1 wi:l 'lsk the witness.

26 i·m. FR E~}~lUr.ZS. ~1e jus t 6 a id s c •
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1 THE COTJRT' Liston carefully to tte reading of the

2 last. question and answer and. state 'Nr eU'er or r~ot yeu

3 rave said there what you rD8:m to Slly.

4 1':R. FDRD 1 beg the courtts indu~gence just a n:orLent,

5 merely beca1.'se on crcss-exar;inaticn an ans',ver cowes out

6 t hat is not sat is f act 0 ry to th e co ur.. s e1 0 nthe 0 th er

7 side is r..o Teason wr.y counsel should be interrupted.

8 THE COURT' It is not s.::.tlsfactcry to the court,the

9 court does not understand w};at re said. Read the question

10 a nd answer.

11 l1rR. T'B.EDE'RICKS. It is very plain, r.e asked him--

12

13

14

15

16

17

TIjE COURT' Let us Get it cle['r.

MR. DAPB0I7' Pe didn't ask the question.

T~TE COURT' read the question,

(Ques t ionar..d 3.nswer read.)

'TI~E C01JRT, tThat is your anS1;"ler, is it, \:r. T'irotte?

A 1 don't exaatly understand ttat answer nO'N. Talk

III

=.....

18 any furtner a bou t that mon ey 1

19 MR. FOPD. Q You do r:ot see w:.ytt.:rg wrorg witt that

20 ~nsw er, do you 7

21 I$ • DAPRm: - 1 ob jec t to that ques tier.. • T're Vi i tne88 Sq¥S

22 he doesr... tt understand the que~tion.

23 MR • APp e1 • 1 t i 8 wren g, your Bonar, to as k him whether

24 he mear:t to say v:hetrer !!.:. Fanklin said one thir:g or :;,no-

25 ther, 1 will not sugEest .. cut your Eonor can Gee, in view

26 of his answers previous to this.



1 ,'HECOTJRT· ~eG. No,v, Gentlerren, yeu rrust talk to the

2 court. 1 cannot interpret those conments, you must talk

3 to the court.

4 MP. FREDE~ ICKS • ~r e pos i ti on is tt is: 'The \'1 i tncss has

5 answered ttiB question two ways, he first Gelid 'Nren he

6 asked Frankl in if Darro"'[ gave him this money h~ s'lid,

7 "No, ", "but we [{,ust not talk abol..: t the case. n l':o':v he says,

8 "Yeo, but ',ve nu"t not talk about the c(1se." lTow, we

9 n:aintain ttat the lust anS7Jer \'1':'.8 tee truth and it came

10 out of ri~ unconsciously, that is our position, it is not

11 dragged ~ut at all. We maintain that is the truth and we

12

13

14

shall argue thc.. t is tre truth and that slipped out of him

and be didntt intend to s;;.y it, but he did 82,y it.

1'R. AT'T'EL. "us didn't int:end to say it. n Yes, your Bonar,

,Ill

,....

15 t1;a..t sli:~p2d out of Counsel th'::.t the Witness did not

16 intend to say th,,-t ano that is the tru"""}: about it, Ne

17 ..'vill argue it, th2.t he is conscious oftrat fa::t ar..d it

18 slipged out of him, that t~e witness did not intend

19 to say th~t.

20 r,;R. F:RfD~lCKS· The truth slipp2d out.

21 ~,,:R. ArPEL. Emy quickly that slips out of coumel.

22 ~te truth Blip~ed out.
I -.

23 j';1R. DAPP.QW· It ougn t to 'be henea th tt e r i atr ict Attorney

24 'to try to indicate anything like that. T"i8 question,
25 rus pot ask ec. tim, he says,· lIW'1S there any -th iq; Yr:or e 83.id:

26 und he went on and said, "Yes",?nd 1:e fF~id l'e n~U8t

not talk about it any further, and it had no reference



.i t anti c Ol.,ns e1 DiUS t kno'l1 it.,
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I

I

oncerec<.d

it.

a cour:1e of

3,nd

Detter read ba2k

t'he Vi i tnes B to pay a tt ention to

P2rh"p s he had

Clues tions •

mor e and a~3k

TPE cOtlR T

1

2

3

4

5

6 7T:\'E COT'R T. Bead bar:k a couple of ques tiOf~S 3.nd 'iIe wan t,

7 the witness to say 'Hh~t ~eintends to say.

8 (La..3t que::-tion::.t.nd s.nS1;"ver read.)

9 ?mE COUR T • Is t:ba t ycur ans'Her?

10 A Th '1 t is trle 1 as t ques t ior: t1~:l twas ask ed?

11 Tn E COUE T• Yes, sir.

16 c~rs2.tion.

Vie spoke.

ME FO'::1'D. Q. At that tirr:e 1iyI:E!.t was the rest of the

1 move to strike that anS\VC1' out ,whichME. DA?ROW·

A Well, the way, 1 ans~er the 1aot Question ·that trere

W~le nothing ll:ore s?id about arJ.y n~oney after the first .tin;e

17

12

13

14

15

18 is Lot med.nt as :m anSVler to ·:'..f.y question D.nd ',VI:~ct 'Nould

19 be U3 ed as ~ouns el said he would us e it.

20 MR 0 FRt~DF.?lC KS' 1,7e cer tainly object tC) tI:::',t ans'vljer being

21 stricken out, 1 believe that is the truth and t~a+: is

22

23

24

our pos i tion in the matter.
he~rd it and let tnem

Tf-rr COURT. The jury has/deterii;in.::,, it.

1 t ',V;18 r:ot "-re answer of this 'i. i tne.ss to this

26 F? Arrf.L. Your Ponor, in. yi2'1J of :'fe s:atGIr.8ntl \vould

25 question, that is evider:'t·.
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1 like to 1::2 eur'e, your Honor--

2 TPF t";O'tTR ']" • yeo, sir.

3 ur; • ArrEt' J do tb is in [OOe fai th, your He,nor, 1 c.io not

4I'Vant to insir.uate, 1 would like to be sure "'fbeth~~r the

5 repor tel' got tr e s ta ternen t of :.:r. Fr ed::;r leks tL:, t the

6 Witness here did. net intend. to oay that.

7 1./,'R.·. • ro' ""D . Y'~Q_ "',' • V~ , tha.t is COTr eet.

8 MR • APPEL· And in view of that statenrer.t we :1Bk your

9 Honor that your Honor a.sk the witness ,;,;1' eth:r or no t he

10 irtended to say by treat that :':r. Frankl in told hin, tha t

11 ;.~;: Darrow hadgiven bin: the m,:mey , '.~,r'hetter tl":ey t:i.lked

12

13

14

15

16

17

.'lb:ut tr:8 ca3e Olny further, wh~t1-er :.:r. FI'ank1in says,

2Yes he ';lid, It or '!Ihether l;e intencles to say that being

that 1'.e is Gonfused--:-noiV, -,ve ought to clear that and not

1eave it cenfus ed
l

be caus e even coun b el r:e:r e b ir;;s e 1f has

8 s.id that the Vi i tnees rcade th at s ta temer. t ths. ttl?

WitLess did not inte~d to say that.

18 );:H • GEDFS leKS' Yes, that is 'Nhft t 1 meim t and that it was

19 the tru th, that. his memery came back to hili} and he r.anded

20 out the ansvv,:::r before he thought ,:md trat be spoke the

21 truth when he said it and that it is the truth and it

22 should stand, but counsel argues it is not the truth,

23 whatev::-r it is 'Horth, leav~ it to the jury.

24 TH. DA??OT. 1 don ' : Gare ':;het'her it is th; truth or

26 .:::tar_,~ '\"h.~<t 'r.. ..., "'."" C!1~'\'er8 ~n'" 1" t "~ r 'I'f --.. ...1 . r 'd~rt· 'L Q" d~ _" L.... • '"' .... " u ~ \., .I.::. l-i ';:; tJ l, '-':.. 8\... c;., . L e 1

25 a falsehood, alII wsr.t is t1~ut triG witness shstll und.or-



1 not understand this cluesti8D ~ it \'/',S not a::ue\:l tionat

2 all. If they cannot win this case without tricks trey

3 should lose it 0

4 THE COtffiT. 1 C:i.uite agree with you~ :.l". Darrow and 1 think

5 the District Attorney ::lESrees with you.

6 MR • DAT"'ROV:. 1 do not care ';.Ibether he is telling the

7 ttuth or fCtlsehood, but 1 w:mt him to understand the

8 questions that he is ans'Nsring.

9 THE COURT. Tte cOurt has direct3d. the reporter to read

10 it tv! 0 or tnr ee times 8.nd te h ['..8 read it a.rcd res 3.yS--

11 VR. IAFTI01N. Fut tre question does rot indicate anything,

12

13

14

15

16

it is alr,biguous ~ the ~lues tion does no tsay th~l t • I would

like to have it ren.d ag,,;.in and hive t!:"; WitnesG 1001: at

it.

TEt: C01JRT' .aend it again.

ME. FOP-D. It.o an be argued to the jury finally.

17 Tt.TE COlTR T • F ead it aESain.

18 MR. FREDERICKS. Yeu may take him on redirect for tr:e

19 purpose of str'ligttening him out.

20 r:R. DA.r::.?OY. 1 will straighten it out now.

21 THE COURT. ~ow, the court has asked the r~porter to

22 read the q12sticn and answer and '.'Ie will tave the witness

23 to pay s pee ia1 a ttent ion to tt 0 ,":;nswer cmd 1 '.'.'i 11 then

24 inqUire ':ihet"':or tre ar.S'iier ~~s read is Yo1.Jr anS','ler to the

25 ques tior. •

26 (Ques tior. and answer r e~cl. )



7aske d you if tho1 t is your answer to t'r.e que s t ion that tte

that occasion?

'lEE COu'TIT. Q 18 that your anSYier?

I

I
I
I

I
I
I
I

You tave answered No to my question, 1to that question '?

4828

A 1 answer t! ~\0 • 11

1,2. FOED. Q, Viha. t 0 ther s ucj ec: t. did you t8.lk aboll t on

THE COTlR T. If YC)1.1r anSi'l'~r is "No. II what is ycur answer5

6

1

2

3

4

8 reporter re?d and if it is Lot your answer, Nhat is ycur

9 3.nower? A 1 said, "No" it WEtS not n:y answer.

10 THE COURT· Now, a11 right, anSYi2r the q,ues tion; 'iihat io

que.sticm a.t all ::.ond. it is not an answer.

te says it W),8 not his answer.

I

I,
.f.
I
t

f
:t.
1:j

not
th os e stateu~n ts \";h L:h 0.1' e in fav:Jr. r

A We did not apeak about any fLore money.

F.R. FREDEPICKS •. Yih0.tever it riiay be '::DDth, n;uch or 1ittle.

MR. DA;::.?OW. 1- ask to have it stricken out.

that talk,d.uring tbat time?

MH. DARFOW. I ask to have his other answer stricken'out,

~8.. DAROOW. It was rlot a fair question and it is not a

n,ony and \"Jhen he bas n~ac.e sta:ten;ents incor,sistent vlith

lead up. Ttey pick uJ a transcript of a w~tness's testi-

Mii:. FOPD. Q What other sU1:;ject did yeu tsl k aballt during

for what it is worth, the jury tas heard it.

your answer?

}::Fl. FT{EDEGH~KS' It 83.rJ.Dot be strlcken out, it is in there

of the. ar~d. ask :09 witnesd did you int:'nd that ans'i~er7

:/F.. FORD. Just imagine where-:::ouTIsel 's request V,011ld

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



9 THE COURT. You cannot make that statemert inthe presence

10 of the witness if the witness is on the stand, a..s to what

11 you propose you will argue you can argue that at the pro-

that the Witness did intend that answer, ~~at he did not

MR. ffiEDERICKS' 1 think ~.lr. Ford has a r ~ght to mak3 that

4829!

n...,en. t leyAns\'ler: HOt 1 <iidn1t intend tl'at answer.

intend to tell the truth on the sUbject at all--

THE COURT. ~,~OW, :.,:r. For d, stop r igh t ther e •

did not intend ttiit anS·'Her. We shall ::trgue to the jury

move to strike out the answer merely because the witness

s ta tement •

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

you cannot say that--

feet r igtt to make that argun,ent when the time comes but

is on the stand that he is not tellir,g tte truth or that

loft
,;~

"'I.l'
i~

I~
II~
,4

The court does not understand--FR EDr.n leKS'

per time but you cannot say in this COUl't Hhen the Witness

you inte!ld to make that argucent, although you have a per-

12

13

14

15

16

17

18 THF rOUCT. +he court understands perfectly what is inten-

19 ded, but you cann6t make that statement.

they have enunciated can be introduced on thio Question.

MR • FOPD. We W:illt to n~ake <1n argur:.erct to t~e jury at the

THE COUP. T• Th2. t i 8 J..I1 0 the r matter.

Ylhich

tat thor oughly •'u""'dpr~+ '-n"1 ' .L. ~ ;0 ... ::1. ~COURT'

KR. FORI. And we do not belie','e this prin:iple

proper tin,e and we w3.D t tte advan tage of any th ing that

n1ay be regarded as incons is tent, a t the proper ti nle •

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 un FORD:

2

3

4

5

If it can be done, it can be done on all ques-

tions based upon inconsistencies on witnesses' testimony,

and we are deprived of that advanta,ge, and 'T,e might as

well be deprived of cross-examination, for one of the ob­

jects of c ross-ex8l"1lination is to ask v,nether or not a wit-

6 ness is sp reking the truth. Now, we have certain theo-

7 ries, "which we vlill advocate with regard to this, and with-

8 out repating them, in view of your Honor's admonition ,

1im DARROW: Just a "word about that. If this witness had

we want the advantage of all ~,hat is in the record there,

and we do not beli we it c an be stricken out.

ly not a question; it was not asked upon that SUbject,

and the wi tness clearly never intended to answer upon that

••••

and has said so. It is not responsive to thesubject

However, we have ascertained that the witness has cle ar­

ed it up, ~md it is nothing but fair that we should get a

ruling cf the court \vhether or not the answer given by the

could get advantage of it, all right, but that is not the

case, and that is not the question. This question has

not arisen before ,in the trial of this case. It v~s clear-

question in any ':!~, and the \vi tn ass has said tll.e>t he

never intended to answer it that w"Y, and he did not reply

to it, and it o~ht not to be in this record at all.

MR APPEL: Your Honor ruled that it is not responsive.

been asked a question Which could call for that answer,

and he had meant to give it, then, well and good, if they

9

10

11

12 I

13

14

15

"16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



2 See it is not responsive to, the question, "nd for that

3 reason Yle are esking t.hat, upon legal grounds; and that

1 wxtness is responsive to the question. Your Hono r can

4831

4 is all.

5 MR FORD: But, your Honor would pass upon the jUdgment of

6 the competency of the witness.

7 TEE COURT: I do noty-ant to hear from you, 1fr Ford. I am

8 sat.isfied it is not wi thin the province of the court, under

9 the circumstance, to strike out the testimony; it is for

10 the jury to determine its weight (.md force; it is for the

11 jury anI not for the cour't, ,311 d the motion to strike out

12 is denied.

13 In:H APP:bL: 'We exc ept.

14 J'lR FOrID: now, after that, what other sUbj ect did you dis-

15 cuss or, rather, what else was said at that conversation

16 besides what you have related?

17 HR APJEL: This is also subj ect to th e objectidm t. hat the

18 vritness has been examined on that sUbj ect, upon that con­

19 versation at the Casino, and all the conversation gone over.

20 THECOURl.': It seems to me that is true, Hr Ford.

21 ]JR FOtID: Well, was there anyt-hing else s aid besides Ylhat

22 ~ou hwe just now related that occurred at that conver­

23 sation? A yes sir.

I

•••

\~t else? A Well, he talkedabmlt Fredericks.24 Q

25 Q yes. A He said Fredericks was one of the best friends

26 he had on earth, on e of the greatest men, and he says th;;lt
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4 next Governor.

it VIas Fredericks) really) that should get the credit fur

this l~cNamara case.

1

2

3 yes. A And he sai d th at Frederic ks Yloul d be ou r

another.

it tome.

idkk was unierobligations to him; he helped him out in

A Then) he spoeke about Fred-

Well, through politics or some politics aff~irs.

That ought to help some. Now, what else?

Q yes, that is the way we want it. A He said Freder-

Q, Tell it all. A Well, I will tell you the Ylay he told

a time in his younger days") ~.nd he says, "he got into

trouble there ~·rith the government about some mail", and

he says, "it went on record,", and he says, "Mr Earl at

the time of his el~tion, come up the!'e to get them records

so that he could pUblish it", and he says, "I went dovrn

t here and hid them so tho the conI dn' t get it."

q .Hid the records of the clerk's 0 ffice?

poli tic s, helped him to win this el ootion, he says,

"Fredericks used to be an officer at YVhittier on~e upon

Q,

ericks being nnder obligations to him and one thing end

A

THE COUR'!': Now, gentlemen, that is outside of the case.

Now, go on. What else?

1ffi FORD: . What obligations did he say he was under?

1TR DARRo\Y: Ought to help who?

MR FP.EDElrrCKS: Hot me.

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13
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15
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17
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•
f
­IIWell,

A Yes.

\Vas anything said about D,lrrow on that occasion,

He said ~udge Cab~niss had said to him?Q

Q

and I says, "Ee handed it to you pretty strong."

Q what else wa:t"said.? A That is about all that con-

he says, "I went over there to see him and he apologized

to me", he says, "The judge says, you ]mow how that is; I

had to do it in ord.er to make it look all right."

hid the records. me spoke about the records; I didn't

know ','ihetrer thEW vrere county records or U.S. records or

what it was.

4833

At any rat e, Earl didn't get them? A Earl di en' t get.

them.

You just said it was United States mail. A United

What else was said? A He spoke about -- asked us

Q The Uni ted States uarshal hid the records of the clerk's

offie a, Uni ted States Clerk? A I di dn' t say that he

States mail, YES.

Clerk's office.

sheriff's office about some business, and I went up there

aside fram ~hat you have already related?

HR AFPFL: NoW, your Honor, they have already taken hirn

I, ,
and heard the trial", ond he says, "Didn't this ,Judge Ca~ih s~

or v,hatever you call .him -- "give me an o\"l£'ul raking,"

if Y/e were -- he says, "Was you ov er to hear I!1y t ri"l?U,

I says, "Yes, I happ med to be up tOYJn, I was up in th e

c erned the trial.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
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lover the case and the wi tness has gon e to that point ,;,here

2 he said "We must not talk about this case any more t I

3 intend to be a witness", and then they ask him -- they

4 pass all that t and then tIl EY say to him "Was there anything

5 else said to you upon this bribery case", cmd the Ylitness

6 gave that anSYler, and then he follows it by sayingt "Did

7 they talk about any other subj ect", and then he goes on

8 and talks about these immaterial matters cone er-ning I'JTr

9 Fredel~ickst fmd so on t and brought out things here that

10 have no place here, in th e record at all one vley or another.

11 THE COURT: Read the question.

12 (Question rread.)

13 THE COURT: Obj ection (N errul ed.

14 A No more that I remem.ber.

15 Q. The only thingt now t to be perfectly fair vdthyou,

16 the only t.hing that wes said about Darrow was you asked

17 him if Darrow had given him any money?

18 HR APFl1L: I obj ect to that, your Honor t because he has

19 been cross-exemin ed as to what was said t and he stated

20 oocording to his recollECtion everything that was said,

21 all his conversat.ion.

22 I}!'"R FORD: To be fair with the Witness, we have a right to

23 be fair --

. 24 UR APFEL: I don, t care \vhether you ere fair or not.

25 THIJr COUR1t: Are you obj ECting to this question?

26 MR APPEL: yes sir.



TI-m COURI': I think that is a prop er question. Obj ection

THF: COUR'l': I understood tbat was the question, vrhat was

4835

he has been cross-

That is the only thing that was said about Darrow?

:By me.

Q

A

exanined already fully upon t bat subj ect as to what was

ion

said there. Now, he is undertaking to draw a distinct-

reply II •

about DarroW' was your asking him the question, "Did

Darrow give you any money II , is that correct? A That

the replY,vJasnft that your question?

MR FORD: No, I will put it simply, and then split it up.

frEE COURT: All right.

UR F01ID: The only thing that was said by you to Franklin

overruled.

is the only question, yes sir.

TBE COURI': What is your em swer?

JJ[R FOR]): And the reply that VIaS made by Franklin.

I,m DARROW: You now say "the reply", arudl you said. "what

UP. APP]L: We t ake an exc ept ion.

(Last question read.)

HE FORD: .And what' reply, if any, was made by Franldin?

HR D ARROW: Read the qu estion.

(Question read.)

THE COURT: Upon what g roun dB?

lrR APFEL: I obj ect on the ground

1

2
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1 Q lind the only thing t ret was said by Franklin 'was

2 his reply to you) is t.hat correct? Or) I will withdraw

3 it and put it in this form: \vhat was his reply -- so thot

4 we will have a record on that.

5 MR APPEL: I say) he has been asle Ed and has ans'wered t bat--

6

7

8

9

10
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1 THE COURT: The obj ~ tion is av errul ed.

2 IffiBAPP:BL: We take an exception, and ",'Ie ',viII enter here

3 to that last obj-ection, we object to the whole cross-

The court allov,oed this question in or del'

answer.

THECOURI':

that it may cl oor up the confusion that arose a little

~ question th at has been eone into and threshed out is

deem it useless on th e part 0 f the defense to further 01>-

YJhile ago, and for that reason and that reason alone,

permitted to be answered.fRead the lr.st question.

cause we consider it absolutely useless.

l'JR FORD:, "'that was his reply to your question. You had
about

asked -- the only thing you said " Darro":/ was

examination on the SOIlle poin t over and over ;;gain. V..e

obj ect to the court allowine c01.Ulsel to cross-exaYaine him

not objec t to any further cross- ex:amining this vIi tness, be-

over and over cgain, over the same point and over the same

sUbj act, and to asle the same questions over tlgain, and Vfa

j act, 0 r to further make a record of this. We viTill now

UR FREDERI CKS : Our posi t ion is just this, your Hoho r -­

TEE COURT: I don,t think it is n~essary to state your

posi2tion.

1-TR FRFlIDEBICKS: Counsel said we tricked him into an answer,

and we \~nt to give him a fair, square opportunity to

4
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1 that you asked Franklin -- yon s aid, did Darrovl give you

2 any money, an d th en he made a reply. :How, the pr asent

3 qUEStion is, '\'[hat reply did he make; Ylhat was his reply?,

5 must not talk abont the case.

6 Q Ve~ well, now. That ~as all that was said by either

7 you 0 r lfIr Franklin or liTr Wat t during th at . evening at that

8 dinner, about the bribery or Darrow or money- or anything

9 else? A No sir, that was not all.

\

Did Darrow give you any money-? He says, no, but 'tIe

Who vrere yon looking et just now before answeringQ,

A4

10

11 this?

12

13

l1IR APPEL: Now, your Honor, we certainly obj rot --

THE COURI:': The '\vitness ha.'3 a right to look at anybody

14 he Viall ts to.

want to fim out who he was looking at?

disposes of the incident.

iug to insinuate by counsel that he is any way getting

You say there Yl8S something more; "'[hat \vasSIR .FORD:

lrR APPEL: I say again, it is very small.

THE COURr: The court has sustained the objection. That

THE COURI.': Obj rotion sustained.

HR APPEL: As far as I am com erned, if it is undertak-

any pointers framme, I say it isnot true. If heis

willing, I vlill get under the table or behind the d esl{.

11m llSORD: I didnt t think he VIaS looking at lIr Appel. I

1m APPEL: I 01:0 ect to his asking that question.15
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A What was that question?

l':ffi FORD: Read the last answer. (Last answer read by

the reporter.) Now, \''hat else was said? A That wasn't

all that ViaS said about Darl'o,.."..

Q VJhat else was said a bou t ,Darrov7? A I mention a:l it

several times.

Q. Durine this COIlV' ersation? A During thils convet'sation.

Q. yes. A I said that just during this. com ersation I

mentionecl--.I don,t know that I said it here, but he did

mention in this conversation that evening, that is all he

did mention ~;bout J,Tr Darrov[, was that, "I don, t think that

Darrow '.Yill ever go to trial. I understand he is petty

feeble; he viill hot live togo to trial, he will never go

to t rial. It

Q, VJhat else did he say? A That is about all I ]mO\Y.

Q, "He is prettyfeeble; he will not go to trial. I don,t

think he ";viII ,go to trial?u A "He won't live to goto

trial."

Q You are sure that is all --

]'}[R APPEL: Well, your Honor -- go ahead. There is no use

obj ecting_

1rR DARROW: I obj set to the question, "YOll are sure that

is all". He stated the question. There might be a

great deal more.

JlrR FORD: That is all you recall? A yes sir.

Q Do you think you recall all that occurred?
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I oQj ect to that. fie said that is all he1
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lIR DARHOvr:

recalle d.

?!iR FORD: I don,t know the witness' memory. He might have

a vivid recollection. Have you a vivid recollection?

],TR DARROW: To that we obj ect, "have you a vivid recol-

lection II.

llR FORD: Of the fact that date?

THE COU T-{l' : Obj 00 tion overrul ed.

A What is the question?

"MR FOBD: You have a vivid recollection of the events of

that day? A I have a sli,jht lrecollootion.

Q You made memorandum of YfiLet hal occurred immediately

after it hal occu~"red, did you not? A I did not.

Q You never wrote out a report for anybody? A I did not.

Q :Haver wrote down any memorandum 0 r in any way, shape 0 r

form about this? A I did not.

Q But you';~ere there at this conversation, to draw out

Franklin on that, were you not?

1m APPEL: }fow, we obj act to that, if your Honor please,

because the question has been already ask ed and answered.

THE COURT: obj action sustained.

UR FORD: He has ansYlered several different ''fays. He

has stated after the second com ersation and now this con­

versation is a different time, when I think it ~as being

repo rted.

THE COURT: What is thedate of this conversation?



1 1ffi FORD: uarch 5th or 6th.

2 1m DARROW: This VJas no t t he I as t, }!rr Fo rd.

3 THE COURT: Let. him answ'er. VJhat is your answer?

4 A What is the question?

5 HR FORD: To d. raw Franklin out. A I was there to hear

6 what he had to say.

7

8

About th e Darrow cas e? A Sure.

And you had no intention of going in busirms vdth him

9 at that time -- it is now 5 otclock.

10

11

121

THE COURT: Canttyou finish vnth this witness?

1m FORD: It has been qui te frequent]y

TEE COU Rr: Ho'w long will it take you to finish up wi th

13 him?

14 l:rR FORD: I would like to examine the transcript and pro­

15 I bably I vlill make it very short.

16 THE COURT: I think you better fiuish tonight.

17 lrR FORD: If the co~rt please, it has frequently, during

18

19

20

21

the evening that we have closed at 5 otclock, and y\oit-

n esses have been ordered to return even though they lived

at Venice; some of our vdtnesses who lived at Venice, the

same way.

22 THE COURr: It seems to me the wholemaatter with this wit-

23 ness ought to be finished up.

24 ]'ffi FORD: There are same matters we vrould like to look

25 into. We would like to look over a transcript. We pro-

26 bably cansave a great deal of time by having 'I definite
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1 plan of.procedure, e definite plan of questioning,

2 rather than by :floundering around over matters we have

3 gone over. We would ask th e s arne indulg enc e in this mat-

4 tel' that has been granted by the court.

5 THE COUIl'f: under t hat statement, we will Wj ourn.

6 (Jury admonished. Recess until 10 o'clock A.U. ,

7 July 16th, 1912.)
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